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/ STONE ENERGY CORPORATION

Stone Energy Corporation is an independent oil and natural gas company active
primarily in the Gulf Coast Basin since 1973 having established extensive geological,
geophysical, technical and operational expertise in this area. Our business strategy,
which has remained consistent since 1990, is to increase reserves, production and cash
flow through the acquisition, exploitation and development of mature proPg;ﬁies.
Our property portfolio consists of 57 active properties and 31 primary term leases

in the Gulf Coast Basin, and 32 active properties in the Rocky Mountains.
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OPERATIONAL & FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998

Production

Oil (MBbls) 6,237 4,023 4,449 4,324 3,601

Gas (MMcf) 67,027 68,236 72,239 65,513 50,897

Oil and Gas (MMcfe) 104,449 92,374 98,933 91,457 72,503
Average Sales Prices®

Oil (per Bbl) $ 2500 $ 2562 § 2666 $ 16.19 $ 1340

Gas (per Mcf) 3.31 4.29 3.64 2.27 2.26

Oil and Gas (per Mcfe) 3.61 4.28 3.86 2.39 2.25
Estimated Proved Reserves

Oil (MBbls) 52,019 55,391 33,625 35,213 27,143

Gas (MMcf) 438,652 442,669 398,524 385,667 370,772

Oil and Gas (MMcfe) 750,766 775,015 600,274 596,945 533,630
Present Value of Estimated Future

Pre-Tax Net Cash Flows (in thousands) $1,784,761  $1,038,797 $2,941,790 $830,606 $450,583
(amounts in thousands, except per share data)
Total Oil & Gas Revenue $ 377,495 § 395,499 $ 381,938 $218,415 $163,217
Net Income (Loss) @ 55,399 (71,375) 126,457 37,066 (66,524)

Per Share® 2.09 (2.73) 4.80 1.58 (3.23)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 222,921 315,617 302,082 123,010 118,014
Oil and Gas Properties, net® 1,047,936 993,906 747,574 587,661 492,349
Total Assets® 1,179,371 1,101,783 944,104 706,958 581,134
Long-Term Debt 431,000 426,000 148,000 134,000 289,936
Stockholders’ Equity ® 577,488 530,025 587,577 452,870 213,131
Weighted Average Shares

Outstanding—Diluted 26,494 26,111 26,335 23,416 20,574

(1) Includes the cash effects of hedging.

(2) Includes $237.7 million and §114.3 million reduction in carrying value of ofl and gas properties during 2001 and 1998, respectively.
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DEAR FELLOW SHAREHOLDERS

During 2002, we witnessed the bankruptcy filings of several high profile public companies, the indictments of senior executives
and the investing public’s loss of confidence in corporate America. Given this economic backdrop, I would like to take this
opportunity to communicate to you, our shareholders, our course for Stone Energy and the proven principles upon which we stand.
We are committed to increasing shareholder value through ethical and responsible business practices that are focused on high
returns on capital. We consistently practice and are further committed to the belief that we have a responsibility to improve the
quality of life in our communities and the environment in which we operate. Historically, Stone has applied these principles to a
clear and consistent business strategy of searching for large reserves of oil and gas on and around mature properties already
established as major producing fields. This strategy requires a level of technical excellence that few possess and a commitment to
in-depth geological field studies that even fewer are willing to undertake. We have established our repuration in a risk-taking industry
for being fiscally conservative and responsible in all aspects of our business.

Stone Energy has demonstrated that there is solid value in a company with a consistent technical and business strategy and the
competence and resources required to execute the plan across turbulent economic cycles. Since our entry into the public market

place in 1993, we have fostered a corporate culture of employee loyalty built on the notion that employee incentives should be in

 direct correlation with growth in shareholder value. T believe that this culture and our approach to finding oil and gas have been key

to our success. The search for oil and gas is not an adventure, rather a technical business that requires a proven and practical
approach to judge results. Our goal is to increase shareholder value by locating and producing previously bypassed or unrecognized
oil and gas reserves. We are proud to have built solid value for our shareholders gradually and consistently, rather than create
hollow value quickly and sporadically. Our financial achievements are the result of the application of our strategy, which I believe is
as viable today as it was at our inception.

Growth in our property base is critical to our future. Two major transactions during 2001 more than doubled the Gulf Coast
Basin producing properties under our management as well as substantially increased our inventory of exploratory leases. Our property
base has allowed us to grow production at a compounded annual rate of 28% and reserves at a compounded annual rate of 26%
since going public. Additionally, this property base represents our farmland of development opportunities and our hunting preserve
for exploratory discoveries. The true value of acquired properties is not the reserves initially booked with the transactions, but the
unbooked value we will add in years to come. All of us at Stone are engaged in understanding why these properties have been
successful over time, so that we can define and caprure the reserves and value that have gone unrecognized.

During 2002, we successfully grew our production stream 13% to a record volume of over 104 Befe. For the first time in our
history, we did not replace produced volumes with new reserves. In the past, we have relied on a balanced program of drilling and
acquisitions to grow reserve volumes on an absolute and per share basis. Following 2001’s property acquisitions, which effectively
doubled our proved reserves and property base, we relied on our drilling program in 2002 to replace production while we studied
and integrated our newly acquired properties. While our proved reserves were down 3% from 2001, our prospect inventory, after
considering the prospects drilled during 2002, increased 12% during the year. Although we are certainly not satisfied with 2002’s
reserve replacement ratio, we understand that exploratory successes are not uniform. Therefore, we are neither discouraged nor
dissuaded from our strategy. Replacing future production, which we expect will continue to grow in the long-term, will require us
to target both strategic acquisitions and the exploration potential in our growing prospect inventory. For 2003, we have designed a
capital expenditures program to invest in a number of deep, high-impact prospects that, when combined with the remainder of our

budgeted 2003 operations, should enable us to initiate a new streak of annual reserve replacement.
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The cost of finding new reserves in mature North American basins has increased as we drill prospects that are more subtle and
difficult to image and access than earlier discoveries. Offsetting this challenge are improvements in technology including the seismic |
data we use to identify these prospects, and improvements in the tools we employ to drill and produce them. These improvements
have allowed us to test prospects not previously accessible or imagined. A substantial volume of reserves remains to be discovered in
mature basins in which we have established a presence. These discoveries will come as the finite supply of and the rising demand for
energy resources drive future advancements in technology that promise to lower the risk and cost of drilling. Our industry is capi-
tal intensive and to be successful requires financial strength and the ability to move quickly on new opportunities. We benefit from
being well capitalized through a consistent discipline of not spending beyond our means and keeping dry powder in the form of
market alternatives and approximately $176 million available under our commercial borrowing base.

The Gulf Coast Basin remains our primary focal area with over 90% of our proved reserves and production. During 2002, we
began to expand our search for new reserves beyond the coastal and shelf waters of the Gulf of Mexico. Our 2001 acquisitions provided
us our first strategic position in the deep-water environment of the Gulf of Mexico. We restructured our technical efforts in the
Rocky Mountain property base from a lease and exploration program to an “acquire and exploit” effort that focused on the Green
River Basin. With early successes at the Jonah and Pinedale Anticline Fields, this program has doubled our daily production in the
Rockies and provided defined drilling locations for the next several years.

As we continue to grow, we plan to expand our search into new areas of opportunity that fit our strategic profile. We will do
this only as we develop the technical expertise to participate at the same high standard for which we are known. As always, our success
rests on the creativity of our employees who identify the prospects that are our work product.

As we move into our 10th year as a public company, we are a far stronger enterprise, yet much the same as when we began.
We are still grounded in the belief that solid performance with quality and committed employees creates shareholder value. We pursue
superior performance in a challenging business through a proven and consistent approach. We applaud and appreciate your confidence
in Stone Energy and we pledge to you that we will continue to reward your confidence with uncompromising ethics and strong

positive results.

Sincerely,

NG
D. Peter Canty J

President and Chief Executive Officer

. Stone Energy has demonstrated that there is
solid value in a company with a consistent
technical and business strategy. , .
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BUiLDING UroN CORE VALUES

During 2002, we committed significant resources to the evaluation of properties acquired through 2001’s merger and acquisition
activity. We pride ourselves on the thorough evaluation and mapping of all properties and prospects to the uncompromising Stone
standard in search of unidentified or unmapped potential. In mapping our newly acquired properties, we identified additional
prospects and began exploiting these reserves with drilling successes in the West Cameron Block 45 and Main Pass Block 288 fields.
Experience tells us that there is significant value to be gained from the detailed evaluation and analysis process.

The growth in our Company required a significant commitment to our human resources. Over the last five years, our employee
base has more than doubled as we have grown and expanded our geographic reach. Stone employs individuals who are committed to
achieving a common goal in a work environment that fosters creativity and innovation. Our employees’ belief in the corporate strategy

and our foundation of core values are the driving forces behind Stone’s continued growth and success. Stone is committed to the needs

of our employees, equipping them with the tools necessary to generate the prospects to secure our future.
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AcCcTIiviTY IN OQUR FIELDS

Stone drilled and evaluated 48 wells during 2002 that resulted in 37 completions and 11 dry holes, a 77% success rate. Of our
2002 capital expenditures program, approximately 35% was allocated to projects in our primary focal area where we were not the
operator. Our 2003 program will reduce the number of wells drilled by other operators from 24 to approximately 11. During 2003,
we plan to focus one-third of our capital expenditures on four field development projects with 13 new wells. These multi-well projects
on fields acquired in December 2001 are the result of our detailed and successful exploitation mapping efforts.

In March of 2003, we made a significant discovery on a deep exploratory prospect on South Pelto Block 22. The well logged over
400 net feet of pay in multiple sands. We are working with our partner to determine the number of future delineation wells and
the size of production facilities necessary to develop this discovery. Our goal is to bring production from this discovery on-line during the

second half of 2003,

2002 CAPITAL EXPENDITURES ™
($196.6 Million)

[ Exploratory Drilling 46% ([ Development Drilling 25%
[ Facilities 12% {7 Workovers/Recompletions 8%
3 Acquisitions 4% [ Seismic 4%

Other 1%

*Excludes capitalized GEA and interest
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STRENGTH THROUGH STRATEGIC ACQUISITIONS

GULF COAST BASIN—EWING BANK BLOCK 305

A critical component of our strategy is the careful consideration of all potential acquisitions and their impact on our share-
holders. In December 2001, we acquired Ewing Bank Block 305 with the purchase of a package of eight producing properties. This
field met all of our strategic acquisition criteria with significant production history, low current production (relative to peak rates),
existing infrastructure, multiple productive horizons, identified opportunities and operatorship. In February 2003, we exercised our
right to acquire an additional interest in the Ewing Bank Block 305 field, increasing our working interest to 100%.

The drilling phase is the next step in our “Prospect Cycle” (introduced on pages 4 & 5) for this field after analysis and mapping
processes during the fast 12 months. After detailed planning and evaluation, we organized a drilling program to prove there are significantly
more reserves in this field than previously recognized that, when developed and produced, will grow value for our shareholders.
(See opposite page) This field, which is yet to be rejuvenated, accounted for seven percent of our total production during 2002, generating
close to $30 million in revenue. In keeping with our belief that more hydrocarbons can be found in and around matute fields, we
planned a multi-well drilling, workover and recompletion program in the Ewing Bank Block 305 field for 2003. This activity will

account for approximately eight percent of our total budgeted capital expenditures of $240 million, excluding acquisitions.

ROCKY MOUNTAINS—PINEDALE ANTICLINE

In 2001, we refocused our Rocky Mountain strategy of exploration to an acquisition and exploitation effort that parallels our Gulf
Coast Basin operation. In connection with this refocusing effort, we increased our exposure to long-life reserves in the Rocky Mountains
through a $28 million work commitment in the prolific Pinedale Anticline in the Greater Green River Basin of Wyoming. This com-
mitment allows us to earn a 50% working interest in 11,000 acres of a structure currently being aggressively explored by a number of
larger energy companies. This acquisition extended our reserve life in the Rocky Mountain region and created a hedge against the steep
production declines of the Gulf Coast Basin. It also generated additional cash flow to support future capital expenditures. Since acquir-
ing interests in the region, we have doubled production in our Rocky Mountain program. In an effort to lock in attractive rates of return
on this project, we have entered into fixed price swap contracts for 10,000 MMBtus per day ;t a swap price of $3.68 per MMBtu dur-
ing 2003, and 15,000 MMBtus per day at a swap price of $3.42 for 2004 and 2005. During 2002, we invested eight percent of our total
capital expenditures in the Rocky Mountains and will continue to diversify Stone’s property base in order to achieve our strategic objec-

tives. Along these lines, we have allocated 14% of our 2003 capiral expenditures budget to the Rocky Mountains.
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OUR CONTINUED STRATEGY

Geopolitical factors around the globe created a significant premium on the price of oil during the year which helped generate real-
ization of $25.00 per barrel of oil produced for Stone and resulted in over $155.9 million in oil revenue. Natural gas prices experienced
traditional seasonal fluctuation with the withdrawal from, and injections into, national inventory levels. During the year, we realized

$3.31 per Mcf of natural gas, which generated approximately $221.6 million in natural gas revenue for our Company.

As a means of managing commodity price fluctuations, we have entered into put contracts for a portion of our natural gas
production for 2003. These contracts provide a floor price for our natural gas production while we enjoy all realized prices above the
contract floor. These contracts guarantee certain levels of cash flow from production that will underwrite a portion of our capital
expenditures budget for 2003, In the event cash flow is insufficient to fund our budget, we maintain a credit facility that has more than
sufficient capacity to fund any remaining expenditures.

Our 2003 capital expenditures budget is designed to continue the growth of Stone. We will invest over $240 million in new wells
from cash flow, including approximately 14% in the Rocky Mountain region where we see growth opportunities. Going forward, we
plan to continue a balanced program of acquisitions and drilling that encompasses a strategic mix of exploratory and development
activities to increase both production and reserves. Our expected cash flow during 2003, backed by our conservative hedging program,
should provide ample support to our near-term spending budget and enable us to further reduce our debt to position Stone for future

acquisition opportunities. Through the first three months of 2003, we repaid $20 million of borrowings under our bank credit facility.

HIGH OPERATING MARGINS STONE ENERGY DRILLING ACTIVITY
S-Year Average ’ (Number of Gross Wells Drilled)

(Total Revenue $3.30/Mcfe)

80
671%
3 60
77% .
F 1
i
S I I R
[ Net Cash Margin 71% [ Operating & Workover Costs 15% 69% N ]
G&A/Other 5% (3 Interest 5% = = l
3 Merger Expense 2% _ Production Taxes 2% 939% ; £ A O 20
o I
| L] _L,_ 0

1998 1999 2000 2001* 2002*% 2003

3 Actual 3 Estimate
(Percentage represents drilling success rate)
*Reflects Merger & Conoco Acquisition

(@ We pursue superior performance in a challenging
; ; business through a proven and consistent approacb))

MILLION IN OIL AND GAS REVENUE
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

—
g S

Top row from left to right: James H. Stone, B.J. Duplantis, David R. Voelker, John P. Laborde, Peter K. Barker
Bottom row from left to right: Richard A. Pattarozzi, D. Peter Canty, Raymond B. Gary, Joe R. Klutts, Robert A. Bernhard
Not pictured: George R. Christmas

AUDIT COMMITTEE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE
Peter K. Barker—Chairman Richard A. Pattarozzi—Chairman

Robert A. Bernhard Raymond B. Gary

Raymond B. Gary David R. Voelker

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

From left to right: Andrew L. Gates, 111, Craig L. Glassinger, E.J. Louviere, Michael E. Madden, J. Kent Pierret,
James H. Prince, Gerald G. Yunker
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, I.C. 20549

FORM 10-K
(X] Annual Report Pursuant te Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002

or

[ ] Transition Repert Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
Commission File Number: 1-012074

STONE ENERGY CORPORATION
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

State of incorporation: Delaware LR.S. Employer Identification No. 72-1235413
625 E. Kaliste Saloom Road
Lafayette, Louisiana 70508
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code: (337) 237-0410
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:
Name of each exchange

Title of each class on which registered
Common Stock, Par Value $.01 Per Share New York Stock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: None

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such
reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

[x] Yes [ INo

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and
will not be contained, to the best of the registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in
Part H1 of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. [ ]

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an accelerated filer (as defined in Exchange Act Rule 12b-2).

[x] Yes [ JNo

The aggregate market value of the voting stock held by non-affiliates of the registrant was approximately $936,572,662 as of
June 28, 2002 (based on the last reported sale price of such stock on the New York Stock Exchange Composite Tape on that day).

As of March 10, 2003, the registrant had outstanding 26,315,195 shares of Common Stock, par value $.01 per share.

Document incorporated by reference: Portions of the Definitive Proxy Statement of Stone Energy Corporation relating to the
Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held ori May 21, 2003 are incorporated by reference into Part III of this Form 10-K.
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PART I

This section highlights information that is discussed in more detail in the remainder of the document. Throughout this document we
make statements that are classified as “forward-looking.” Please refer to the “Forward-Looking Statements " section beginning on page
8 of this document for an explanation of these types of statements. We use the terms “Stone”, “Stone Energy”, “company”, “we”, “us”
and “our " to refer to Stone Energy Corporation. Certain terms relating to the oil and gas industry are defined in “Glossary of Certain

Industry Terms”, which begins on page G-1 of this Form 10-K.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

The Company

Stone Energy is a Gulf Coast Basin-focused independent oil and gas company engaged in the acquisition and subsequent exploration,
exploitation, development, production and operation of oil and gas properties. Qur corporate headquarters are located at 625 E. Kaliste
Saloom Road, Lafayette, Louisiana 70508. We make available free of charge on our Internet website (www.stoneenergy.com) our
annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and other filings pursuant to Section 13(a)
or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and amendments to such filings, as soon as reasonably practicable after each is
electronically filed with, or furnished to, the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”). We also intend to disclose our Code of
Business Conduct and Ethics, which our board of directors approved in 2002, on our Internet website. We will make immediate
disclosure either by Form 8-K or on our website of any change to, or waiver from, this code for our principle executive and senior
financial officers.

Strategy and Operational Overview

The Gulf of Mexico is a critical supply basin for the United States, accounting for approximately 25% of the total U.S. oil and
natural gas production in 2002. Properties located in the Gulf of Mexico are typically on 5,000-acre lease blocks and afford a
substantial area to explore away from and beneath established production. We have been active in the Gulf Coast Basin since 1973 and
have established extensive geological, geophysical, technical and operational expertise in this area. The application of these core
strengths, combined with our detailed and thorough approach to evaluating mature fields and our utilization of new drilling, seismic and
completion technologies, has enabled us to successfully exploit and derive significant value from mature Gulf Coast Basin properties.
As of March 10, 2003, our property portfolio consisted of 57 active properties and 31 primary term leases in the Gulf Coast Basin and
32 active properties in the Rocky Mountains.

Our business strategy, which has remained consistent since 1990, is to increase reserves, production and cash flow through the
acquisition, exploitation and development of mature properties located primarily in the Gulf Coast Basin. Since going public in 1993,
we have grown reserves, production and cash flow from operating activities at compounded annual rates of 26%, 28% and 36%,
respectively. Approximately 93% of our estimated proved reserves at December 31, 2002 and 95% of our production during 2002 were
associated with our Gulf Coast Basin properties. As of December 31, 2002, we had estimated proved reserves of approximately 750.8
billion cubic feet of gas equivalent (Befe), 76% of which were classified as proved developed and 58% of which were natural gas. For
the year ended December 31, 2002, we produced an average of 286.2 million cubic feet of gas equivalent per day (MMcfe/d). This
production rate generated over 104 Bcfe of total production volumes, 64% of which was natural gas. During 2002, we generated net
cash flow from operating activities of $222.9 million.

We apply the latest production techniques and geophysical interpretation tools to established fields with significant historical
production that have been under-evaluated in recent years. We have grown our opportunity base through both the drillbit and strategic
acquisitions, implementing a conservative financial strategy that incorporates a combination of internal cash flow, equity issuance and
indebtedness to fund our acquisition and exploitation activities. While we have acquired substantially all of our properties from third
parties, we have generated significant growth in reserves, production and prospect inventory subsequent to acquisition. We believe
significant reserves remain to be discovered and exploited on properties that satisfy our acquisition criteria as the focus of oil and gas
companies shifts over time. We also believe that we are well positioned to exploit these reserves by applying our technical expertise and
our thorough, consistent and patient approach in the evaluation and acquisition of these properties.

We seek to acquire properties that have the following characteristics:
o primarily Gulf Coast Basin location;
o mature properties with an established production history and infrastructure;

o multiple productive sands and reservoirs;



o low production levels at acquisition with significant identified proven and potential reserves; and

o opportunity for us to obtain a controlling interest and serve as operator.

Our approach to evaluating mature fields in the Gulf Coast Basin involves a combination of techniques designed to generate
opportunities and unlock value. By using the extensive production history and data accumulated on properties in the Gulf Coast Basin,
our highly experienced technical teams construct an interpretation of a field’s unique geology to gain a better understanding of the
potential location of previously untested or unexploited oil and gas accumulations. Using our interpretations, we are frequently able to
combine development and exploratory targets in a single well to improve the chance of investment success. Since 1993, we have
achieved a 74% drilling success rate.

Prior to acquiring a property, we perform a thorough geological, geophysical and engineering analysis of the property to formulate a
comprehensive development plan. To formulate this plan, we utilize the expertise of our technical team of 21 geologists, 17
geophysicists and 26 engineers. We also employ our extensive technical database, which includes both 3-D and 4-C seismic data. After
we acquire a property, we seek to increase cash flow from existing reserves and establish additional proved reserves through the drilling
of new wells, workovers and recompletions of existing wells and the application of other techniques designed to increase production.

Financial Overview

We were incorporated in Delaware in 1993. We completed our initial public offering of common stock in July 1993 and our shares
are listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the ticker symbol “SGY.” Additional offerings of common stock were completed in
November 1996 and July 1999. We have maintained consistent, profitable growth since our initial public offering in 1993. We have
generated net income in all calendar quarters except the fourth quarter of 1998 and third quarter of 2001, both of which included non-
cash ceiling test write-downs of our oil and gas properties due to depressed oil and gas prices.

In September 1997, we completed an offering of $100 million principal amount of 8%4% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2007. In
December 2001, we issued $200 million principal amount of 8'4% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011 to finance a portion of our
acquisition of eight producing properties from Conoco, Inc.

We have a borrowing base under our bank credit facility of $300 million, with availability of an additional $160.9 million of
borrowings as of March 10, 2003. The borrowing base limitation is re-determined periodically and is based on a borrowing base
amount established by the bank group after its evaluation of the value of our proved oil and gas reserves.

Qil and Gas Marketing

Our oil, natural gas and natural gas condensate production is sold at current market prices under short-term contracts providing for
variable or market sensitive prices. We derived 10%, 24% and 11% of our total oil and natural gas revenue from Conoco, Inc., Duke
Energy Trading and Marketing LLC, and Reliant Services, Inc., respectively, for the year ended December 31, 2002. No other
purchaser accounted for 10% or more of our total oil and natural gas revenue during 2002. We believe that the loss of any of our major
purchasers would not result in a material adverse effect on our ability to market future oil and gas production. From time to time, we
may enter into transactions that hedge the price of oil, natural gas and natural gas condensate. See “Item 7A. Quantitative and
Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk — Commodity Price Risk.”

Competition and Markets

Competition in the Gulf Coast Basin and the Rocky Mountains is intense, particularly with respect to the acquisition of producing
properties and proved undeveloped acreage. We compete with major oil and gas companies and other independent producers of varying
sizes, all of which are engaged in the acquisition of properties and the exploration and development of such properties. Many of our
competitors have financial resources and exploration and development budgets that are substantially greater than ours, which may
adversely affect our ability to compete. See “Risk Factors — Competition within our industry may adversely affect our operations.”

The availability of a ready market for and the price of any hydrocarbons produced will depend on many factors beyond our control,
including but not limited to the amount of domestic production and imports of foreign oil and liquefied natural gas, the marketing of
competitive fuels, the proximity and capacity of natural gas pipelines, the availability of transportation and other market facilities, the
demand for hydrocarbons, the effect of federal and state regulation of allowable rates of production, taxation, the conduct of drilling
operations and federal regulation of natural gas. In addition, the restructuring of the natural gas pipeline industry virtaally eliminated the
gas purchasing activity of traditional interstate gas transmission pipeline buyers. See “Regulation - Federal Regulation of Sales and
Transportation of Natural Gas.” Producers of natural gas have therefore been required to develop new markets among gas marketing
companies, end users of natural gas and local distribution companies. All of these factors, together with economic factors in the
marketing arena, generally may affect the supply of and/or demand for oil and gas and thus the prices available for sales of o1l and gas.
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Regulation

Our oil and gas operations are subject to numerous U.S. federal, state and local laws and regulations. See ‘“Risk Factors - Our oil
and gas operations are subject to various U.S. federal, state and local government regulations that materially affect our operations.”

Regulation of Production. In all areas where we operate, there are statutory provisions regulating the production of oil and natural
gas under which administrative agencies may enforce rules in connection with the location, spacing, drilling, operation and production
of both oil and gas wells, determine the reasonable market demand for oil and gas and establish allowable rates of production. These
regulatory orders can limit the number of wells or the location where wells may be drilled. Regulation can also restrict the rate of
production below the rate that these wells would otherwise produce in the absence of such regulatory orders. Any of these actions could
negatively impact the amount or timing of revenues.

Federal Leases. We have oil and gas leases both onshore and in the Gulf of Mexico, which were granted by the federal government.
Operations on onshore federal leases must be conducted in accordance with permits issued by the federal Bureau of Land Management
and are subject to a number of other regulatory restrictions, such as restrictions on activities that might interfere with wildlife breeding
and nesting and drilling limitations imposed by resource management plans. Moreover, on certain federal leases, prior approval of
drillsite locations must be obtained from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (the “EPA”™). On large-scale projects, lessees may
be required to perform Environmental Impact Statements to assess the environmental effects of potential development, which can delay
project implementation or result in the imposition of environmental restrictions that could have a material impact on the cost or scope of
such project.

Offshore leases are administered by the United States Department of the Interior Minerals Management Service (the “MMS”).
Offshore lessees must obtain MMS approval of exploration, development and production plans prior to the commencement of these
operations. In addition to permits required from other agencies (such as the U.S. Coast Guard, the Army Corps of Engineers and the
EPA), lessees must obtain a permit from the MMS prior to the commencement of drilling. The MMS has enacted regulations requiring
offshore production facilities located on the Outer Continental Shelf (“OCS”) to meet stringent engineering, construction and safety
specifications. The MMS also has regulations restricting the flaring or venting of natural gas, and prohibiting the flaring of liquid
hydrocarbons and oil without prior authorization. Similarly, the MMS has enacted other regulations governing the plugging and
abandoning of wells located offshore and the removal of all production facilities. Lessees must also comply with detailed MMS
regulations governing the calculation of royalty payments and the valuation of production and permitted cost deductions for that
purpose. In 2000, the MMS issued a final rule modifying the valuation procedures for the calculation of royalties owed for crude oil
sales. When oil production sales are not in arms-length transactions, the new royalty calculation will base the valuation of oil production
on spot market prices instead of the posted prices that were previously utilized. We are currently selling our crude oil under arms-length
transactions in a manner that we believe to be acceptable to the MMS under its 2000 rule. This rule has not had a material adverse
effect on our results of operations.

With respect to any operations conducted on offshore federal leases, liability may generally be imposed under the Outer Continental
Shelf Lands Act (the “OCSLA”) for costs of clean-up and damages caused by pollution resulting from these operations, other than
damages caused by acts of war or the negligence of third parties. To cover the various obligations of lessees on the OCS, the MMS
generally requires that lessees post substantial bonds or other acceptable financial assurances that these obligations will be met. The
cost of bonds or other surety can be substantial and there is no assurance that bonds or other surety can be obtained in all cases.

Operators in the OCS waters of the Gulf of Mexico are also required to post area-wide bonds and individual lease bonds of
$3 million and $1 million, respectively, unless the MMS allows exemptions or reduced amounts. We currently have an area-wide right-
of-way bond for $0.3 million and an area-wide lessee’s and operator’s bond totaling $3 million issued in favor of the MMS for our
existing offshore properties. The MMS also has discretionary authority to require supplemental bonding in addition to the foregoing
required bonding amounts but this authority is only exercised on a case-by-case basis at the time of filing an assignment of record title
interest for MMS approval. Based upon certain financial parameters, we have been granted exempt status by the MMS, which exempts
us from the supplemental bonding requirements. There is no assurance, however, that such exemption will be maintained. Under
certain circumstances, the MMS may require any of our operations on federal leases to be suspended or terminated. Any such
suspension or termination could materially and adversely affect our financial condition and operations.

Qil Price Controls and Transportation Rates. Sales of crude oil, condensate and gas liquids are not currently regulated and are
made at negotiated prices. Effective January 1, 1995, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (the “FERC”) implemented
regulations establishing an indexing system for transportation rates for oil that allowed for an increase in the cost of transporting oil to
the purchaser. The implementation of these regulations has not had a material adverse effect on our results of operations. Recently, the
FERC reviewed its indexing methodology and concluded no change was needed. On judicial review, however, the court concluded the
order was not adequately supported and remanded the decision to the FERC. It is uncertain what action the FERC may take as the result
of the remand. It is possible a formula permitting higher rates might be established.
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Federal Regulation of Sales and Transportation of Natura! Gas. Historically, the transportation and sale for resale of natural gas
In interstate commerce have been regulated pursuant to the Natural Gas Act of 1938 (the “NGA”), the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978
(the “NGPA”) and regulations promulgated thereunder by the FERC. In the past, the federal government has regulated the prices at
which natural gas could be sold. While'sales by producers of natural gas can currently be made at uncontrolled market prices, Congress
could reenact price controls in the future. Deregulation of wellhead natural gas sales began with the enactment of the NGPA. In 1989,
Congress enacted the Natural Gas Wellhead Decontrol Act (the “Decontrol Act”). The Decontrol Act removed all NGA and NGPA
price and non-price controls affecting wellhead sales of natural gas effective January 1, 1993.

Commencing in 1992, the FERC issued Order No. 636 and subsequent orders (collectively, “Order No. 636”), which require
interstate pipelines to provide transportation separate, or “unbundled,” from the pipelines’ sales of gas. Also, Order No. 636 requires
pipelines to provide open-access transportation on a basis that is equal for all shippers. Although Order No. 636 does not directly
regulate our activities, the' FERC has stated that it intends for Order No. 636 to foster increased competition within all phases of the
natural gas industry. The implementation of these orders has not had a material adverse effect on our results of operations. The courts
have largely affirmed the significant features of Order No. 636 and numerous related orders pertaining to the individual pipelines,
although certain appeals remain pending and the FERC continues to review and modify its open access regulations.

In 2000, the FERC issued Order No. 637 and subsequent orders (collectively, “Order No. 637”), which imposed a number of
additional reforms designed to enhance competition in natural gas markets. Among other things, Order No. 637 effected changes in
FERC regulations relating to scheduling procedures, capacity segmentation, pipeline penalties, rights of first refusal and information
reporting. Most major aspects of Order No. 637 were upheld on judicial review, though certain issues, such as capacity segmentation
and rights of first refusal, were remanded to the FERC, have been considered on remand, and are currently pending rehearing at the
FERC. We cannot predict whether and to what extent FERC’s market reforms will survive rehearing and further judicial review and, if
they do, whether the FERC’s actions will achieve the goal of increasing competition in markets in which our natural gas is sold.
However, we do not believe that we will be affected by any action taken materially differently than other natural gas producers and
marketers with which we compete.

The OCSLA requires that all pipelines operating on or across the OCS provide open-access, non-discriminatory service.
Commencing in April 2000, the FERC issued Order Nos. 639 and 639-A (collectively, “Order No. 639”), which imposed certain
reporting requirements applicable to “gas service providers” operating on the OCS concerning their prices and other terms and
conditions of service. The purpose of Order No. 639 is to provide regulators and other interested parties with sufficient information to
detect and to remedy discriminatory conduct by such service providers. The FERC has stated that these reporting rules apply to OCS
gatherers and has clarified that they may also apply to other OCS service providers including platform operators performing
dehydration, compression, processing and related services for third parties. The U.S. District Court overturned the FERC’s reporting
rules as exceeding its authority under OSCLA. The FERC has recently appealed this decision. We cannot predict whether and to what
extent these regulations might be reinstated, and what effect, if any, they may have on us. The rules, if reinstated, may increase the
frequency of claims of discriminatory service, may decrease competition among OCS service providers and may lessen the willingness
of OCS gathering companies to provide service on a discounted basis.

Additional proposals and proceedings that might affect the natural gas industry are pending before Congress, the FERC and the
courts. The natural gas industry historically has been heavily regulated; therefore, there is no assurance that the less stringent regulatory
approach recently pursued by the FERC and Congress will continue.

Environmental Regulations. Our operations are subject to numerous stringent and complex laws and regulations governing the
discharge of materials into the environment or otherwise relating to environmental protection. These laws and regulations may require
the acquisition of a permit before drilling commences, restrict the types, quantities and concentration of various substances that can be
released into the environment in connection with drilling and production activities, limit or prohibit drilling activities on certain lands
lying within wilderness, wetlands and other protected areas and impose substantial liabilities for pollution resulting from our operations.
Failure to comply with these laws and regulations may result in the assessment of administrative, civil and criminal fines and penalties,
the issuance of remedial requirements, and the imposition of injunctive relief. Changes in environmental laws and regulations occur
frequently, and any changes that result in more stringent and costly waste handling, storage, transport, disposal or cleanup requirements
could materially adversely affect our operations and financial position, as well as the oil and gas industry in general. While we believe
that we are in substantial compliance with current applicable environmental {aws and regulations and that continued compliance with
existing requirements would not have a material adverse impact on us, there is no assurance that this trend will continue in the future.

The Gil Pollution Act, as amended (“OPA™), and regulations implemented thereunder impose a variety of requirements on
“responsible parties” related to the prevention of oil spills and liability for damages resulting from such spills in U.S. waters, including
the OCS. A “responsible party” includes the owner or operator of an onshore facility, pipeline or vessel, or the lessee or permittee of the
area in which an offshore facility is located. OPA assigns liability to each responsible party for oil cleanup costs and a variety of public
and private damages. While liability limits apply in some circumstances, a party cannot take advantage of liability limits if the spill was
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caused by gross negligence or willful misconduct or resulted from violation of a federal safety, construction or operating regulation. If
the party fails to report a spill or to cooperate fully in the cleanup, liability limits likewise do not apply. Even if applicable, the liability
limits for offshore facilities require the responsible party to pay all removal costs, plus up to $75 million in other damages. Few
defenses exist to the liability imposed by OPA.

OPA imposes ongoing requirements on a responsible party, including the preparation of oil spill response plans and proof of
financial responsibility to cover environmental cleanup and restoration costs that could be incurred in connection with an oil spill.
Under OPA and a final rule adopted by the MMS in August 1998, responsible parties of covered offshore facilities that have a worst
case oil spill of more than 1,000 barrels must demonstrate financial responsibility in amounts ranging from at least $10 million in
specified state waters to at least $35 million in OCS waters, with higher amounts of up to $150 million in certain limited circumstances
where the MMS believes such a level is justified by the risks posed by the operations, or if the worst case oil spill discharge volume
possible at the facility may exceed the applicable threshold volumes specified under the MMS’s final rule. We do not anticipate that we
will experience any difficulty in continuing to satisfy the MMS’s requirements for demonstrating financial responsibility under OPA and
the MMS’s regulations.

The Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, as amended (“CERCLA”™), also known as the
“Superfund” law, imposes liability, without regard to fault or the legality of the original conduct, on certain classes of persons that are
considered to be responsible for the release of a “hazardous substance” into the environment. These persons include the owner or
operator of the disposal site or sites where the release occurred and companies that transported or disposed or arranged for the transport
or disposal of the hazardous substances found at the site. Persons who are or were responsible for releases of hazardous substances
under CERCLA may be subject to joint and several liability for the costs of cleaning up the hazardous substances that have been
released into the environment and for damages to natural resources, and it is not uncommon for neighboring landowners and other third
parties to file claims for personal injury and property damage allegedly caused by the hazardous substances released into the
environment.

The EPA has in the past indicated that we may be potentially responsible for costs and liabilities associated with alleged releases of
hazardous substances at the Gulf Coast Vacuum Services Superfund site near Abbeville, Louisiana. However, as noted on the EPA
Region 6 website, the Gulf Coast Vacuum Services site was delisted from the final Superfund list on July 23, 2001, and we have not
received any recent correspondence from the EPA regarding this site. In an unrelated matter, during 2002, we commenced negotiations
with a private party who is seeking a contribution of approximately $200,000 with respect to remediation of the Mar Services site in St.
Landry Panish, Louisiana. These negotiations are currently ongoing. We do not expect our possible involvement in either of the Gulf
Coast Vacuum Services site or the Mar Services site to have a material adverse effect on our operations.

The Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, as amended (“RCRA”), generally does not regulate most wastes generated by the
exploration and production of oil and natural gas. RCRA specifically excludes from the definition of hazardous waste “drilling fluids,
produced waters and other wastes associated with the exploration, development or production of crude oil, natural gas or geothermal
energy.” However, legislation has been proposed in Congress from time to time that would reclassify certain oil and gas exploration and
production wastes as “hazardous wastes,” which would make the reclassified wastes subject to much more stringent handling, disposal
and clean-up requirements. If such legislation were to be enacted, it could have a significant impact on our operating costs, as well as
the oil and gas industry in general. Moreover, ordinary industrial wastes, such as paint wastes, waste solvents, laboratory wastes and
waste oils, may be regulated as hazardous waste.

We currently own or lease, and have in the past owned or leased, onshore properties that for many years have been used for or
associated with the exploration and production of oil and gas. Although we have utilized operating and disposal practices that were
standard in the industry at the time, hydrocarbons or other wastes may have been disposed of or released on or under the properties
owned or leased by us or under other locations where such wastes have been taken for disposal. In addition, most of these properties
have been operated by third parties whose treatment and disposal or release of wastes was not under our control. These properties and
the wastes disposed thereon may be subject to CERCLA, RCRA and analogous state laws. Under such laws, we could be required to
remove or remediate previously disposed wastes (including waste disposed of or released by prior owners or operators) or property
contamination (including groundwater contamination by prior owners or operators), or to perform remedial plugging or closure
operations to prevent future contamination.

The Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended (“FWPCA”™), imposes restrictions and strict controls regarding the discharge
of produced waters and other oil and gas waste into navigable waters. Permits must be obtained to discharge pollutants to waters and to
conduct construction activities in waters and wetlands. The FWPCA and similar state laws provide for civil, criminal and administrative
fines and penalties for any unauthorized discharges of pollutants and unauthorized discharges of reportable quantities of oil and other
hazardous substances. Many state discharge regulations and the Federal National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System general
permits issued by the EPA prohibit the discharge of produced water and sand, drilling fluids, drill cuttings and certain other substances
related to the oil and gas industry into coastal waters. Although the costs to comply with zero discharge mandates under federal or state
law may be significant, the entire industry is expected to experience similar costs and we believe that these costs will not have a material
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adverse impact on our results of operations or financial position. The EPA has adopted regulations requiring certain oil and gas
exploration and production facilities to obtain permits for storm water discharges. Costs may be associated with the treatment of

wastewater or developing and implementing storm water pollution prevention plans.

Employees

At March 10, 2003, we had 210 full time employees. We believe that our relationships with our employees are satisfactory. None of
our employees are covered by a collective bargaining agreement. From time to time we utilize the services of independent contractors to
perform various field and other services,

Forward-Locking Statements

The information in this Form 10-K includes “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of
1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. All statements, other than statements of historical or present facts, that
address activities, events, outcomes and other matters that we plan, expect, intend, assume, believe, budget, predict, forecast, project,
estimate or anticipate (and other similar expressions) will, should or may occur in the future are forward-looking statements. These
forward-looking statements are based on management’s current belief, based on currently available information, as to the outcome and
timing of future events. When considering forward-looking statements, you should keep in mind the risk factors and other cautionary
statements in this Form 10-K.

Forward-looking statements appear in a number of places and include statements with respect to, among other things:
o any expected results or benefits associated with our acquisitions;

o estimates of our future natural gas and liquids production, including estimates of any increases in oil and gas
production;

o  planned capital expenditures and the availability of capital resources to fund capital expenditures;
o our outlook on oil and gas prices;

o  estimates of our oil and gas reserves;

o any estimates of future earnings growth;

o the impact of political and regulatory developments;

o our future financial condition or results of operations and our future revenues and expenses; and
o  our business strategy and other plans and objectives for future operations.

We caution you that these forward-looking statements are subject to all of the risks and uncertainties, many of which are beyond our
control, incident to the exploration for and development, production and marketing of oil and natural gas. These risks include, but are
not limited to, commodity price volatility, third party interruption of sales to market, inflation, lack of availability of goods and services,
environmental risks, drilling and other operating risks, regulatory changes, the uncertainty inherent in estimating proved oil and natural
gas reserves and in projecting future rates of production and timing of development expenditures and the other risks described in this
Form 10-K.

Reserve engineering is a subjective process of estimating underground accumulations of oil and natural gas that cannot be measured
in an exact way. The accuracy of any reserve estimate depends on the quality of available data and the interpretation of that data by
geological engineers. In addition, the results of drilling, testing and production activities may justify revisions of estimates that were
made previously. If significant, these revisions would change the schedule of any further production and development drilling.
Accordingly, reserve estimates are generally different from the quantities of oil and natural gas that are ultimately recovered.

Should one or more of the risks or uncertainties described above or elsewhere in this Form 10-K occur, or should underlying
assumptions prove incorrect, our actual results and plans could differ materially from those expressed in any forward-looking statements,
We specifically disclaim all responsibility to publicly update any information contained in a forward-looking statement or any forward-
looking statement in its entirety and therefore disclaim any resulting liability for potentially related damages.

All forward-looking statements attributable to us are expressly qualified in their entirety by this cautionary statement.
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Risk Factors
Our business is subject to a number of risks including, but not limited to, those described below:
Oil and gas price declines and volatility could adversely affect our revenues, cash flows and profitability.

Our revenues, profitability and future rate of growth depend substantially upon the market prices of oil and natural gas, which
fluctuate widely. Factors that can cause this fluctuation include:

o relatively minor changes in the supply of and demand for oil and natural gas;

o market uncertainty;

o the level of consumer product demands;

o weather conditions;

o domestic and foreign governmental regulations;

o the price and availability of alternative fuels;

o political and economic conditions in oil producing countries, particularly those in the Middle East;
o the foreign supply of oil and natural gas;

o the price of oil and gas imports; and

o overall domestic and foreign economic conditions.

We cannot predict future oil and natural gas prices. At various times, excess domestic and imported supplies have depressed oil and
gas prices. Declines in oil and natural gas prices may adversely affect our financial condition, liquidity and results of operations. Lower
prices may reduce the amount of oil and natural gas that we can produce economically and may also create ceiling test write-downs of
our oil and gas properties. Substantially all of our oil and natural gas sales are made in the spot market or pursuant to contracts based on
spot market prices, not long-term fixed price contracts.

In an attempt to reduce our price risk, we periodically enter into hedging transactions with respect to a portion of our expected future
production. We cannot assure you that such transactions will reduce the risk or minimize the effect of any decline in oil or natural gas
prices. Any substantial or extended decline in the prices of or demand for oil or natural gas would have a material adverse effect on our
financial condition and results of operations.

The marketability of our preducticn depends mostly upon the availability, proximity and capacity of gas gathering systems,
pipelines and precessing facilities.

The marketability of our production depends upon the availability, operation and capacity of gas gathering systems, pipelines and
processing facilities. The unavailability or lack of capacity of these systems and facilities could result in the shut-in of producing wells
or the delay or discontinuance of development plans for properties. Federal and state regulation of oil and gas production and
transportation, general economic conditions and changes in supply and demand could adversely affect our ability to produce and market
our oil and natural gas. If market factors changed dramatically, the financial impact on us could be substantial. The availability of
markets and the volatility of product prices are beyond our control and represent a significant risk.

We may not receive payment for a pertion of our future production.

The publicly disclosed deteriorating financial conditions and recently reduced credit ratings of certain purchasers of production
increase the possibility that we may not receive payment for a portion of our future production. We have attempted to diversify our
sales and obtain credit protections such as letters of credit, guarantees and prepayments from certain of our purchasers. We are unable
to predict, however, what impact the financial difficulties of certain purchasers may have on our future results of operations and
liquidity.




Estimates of oil and gas reserves are uncertain and inherently imprecise.

This Form 10-K contains estimates of our proved oil and gas reserves and the estimated future net revenues from such reserves.
These estimates are based upon various assumptions, including assumptions required by the SEC relating to oil and gas prices, drilling
and operating expenses, capital expenditures, taxes and availability of funds. The process of estimating oil and natural gas reserves is
complex. This process requires significant decisions and assumptions in the evaluation of available geological, geophysical, engineering
and economic data for each reservoir. Therefore, these estimates are inherently imprecise.

Actual future production, oil and natural gas prices, revenues, taxes, development expenditures, operating expenses and quantities of
recoverable oil and gas reserves will most likely vary from those estimated. Any significant variance could materially affect the
estimated quantities and present value of reserves set forth in this document and the information incorporated by reference. Our
properties may also be susceptible to hydrocarbon drainage from production by other operators on adjacent properties. In addition, we
may adjust estimates of proved reserves to reflect production history, results of exploration and development, prevailing oil and natural
gas prices and other factors, many of which are beyond our control.

At December 31, 2002, approximately 24% of our estimated proved reserves were proved undeveloped and 40% were proved
developed non-producing. Proved undeveloped reserves and proved developed non-producing reserves, by their nature, are less certain
than proved developed producing reserves. Estimation of these non-producing categories is nearly always based on volumetric
calculations rather than the performance data used to estimate producing reserves. Recovery of proved undeveloped reserves requires
significant capital expenditures and successful drilling operations. Recovery of proved developed non-producing reserves requires
capital expenditures to recomplete into the zones behind pipe and is subject to the risk of a successful recompletion. Production
revenues from proved non-producing reserves will not be realized until sometime in the future, sometimes not for many years. The
reserve data assumes that we will make significant capital expenditures to develop our reserves. Although we have prepared estimates of
our oil and gas reserves and the costs associated with these reserves in accordance with industry standards, we cannot assure you that the
estimated costs are accurate, that development will occur as scheduled or that the actual results will be as estimated.

You should not assume that the estimated present value of future net cash flow referred to in this Form 10-K is the current fair value
of our estimated oil and gas reserves. In accordance with SEC requirements, the estimated discounted future net cash flows from proved
reserves are based on prices and costs as of the date of the estimate. Actual future prices and costs may be materially higher or lower
than the prices and costs as of the date of the estimate. Any changes in consumption by gas purchasers or in governmental regulations or
taxation will also affect actual future net cash flows. The timing of both the production and the expenses from the development and
production of oil and gas properties will affect the timing of actual future net cash flows from proved reserves and their present value. In
addition, the 10% discount factor, which is required by the SEC to be used in calculating discounted future net cash flows for reporting
purposes, is not necessarily the most accurate discount factor for Stone.

Lower oil and gas prices may cause us to record ceiling test write-downmns.

We use the full cost method of accounting for our oil and gas operations. Accordingly, we capitalize the cost to acquire, explore for
and develop oil and gas properties. Under full cost accounting rules, the net capitalized costs of oil and gas properties may not exceed a
“ceiling limit” which is based upon the present value of estimated future net cash flows from proved reserves, discounted at 10%, plus
the lower of cost or fair value of unproved properties. If net capitalized costs of oil and gas properties exceed the ceiling limit, we must
charge the amount of the excess to earnings. This is called a “ceiling test write-down.” This charge does not impact cash flow from
operating activities, but does reduce net income. The risk that we will be required to write down the carrying value of oil and gas
properties increases when oil and natural gas prices are low or volatile. In addition, write-downs may occur if we experience substantial
downward adjustments to our estimated proved reserves. We recorded an after-tax write-down of $154.5 million ($237.7 million pre-
tax) at the end of the third quarter of 2001 due to low natural gas prices on the last day of that quarter. There was no loss of proved
reserve volumes associated with the ceiling test write-down. We cannot assure you that we will not experience ceiling test write-downs
in the future.
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We may not be able to obtain adequate financing te execute cur operating strategy.

We have historically addressed our short and long-term liquidity needs through the use of bank credit facilities, the issuance of debt
and equity securities and the use of cash flow provided by operating activities. We continue to examine the following alternative sources
of capital:

o bank borrowings or the issuance of debt securities;

o the issuance of common stock, preferred stock or other equity securities;
o joint venture financing; and
o  production payments.

The availability of these sources of capital will depend upon a number of factors, some of which are beyond our control. These
factors include general economic and financial market conditions, oil and natural gas prices and our market value and operating
performance. We may be unable to execute our operating strategy if we cannot obtain capital from these sources.

We may not be able to fund cur planned capital expenditures.

We spend and will continue to spend a substantial amount of capital for the acquisition, exploration, exploitation, development and
production of oil and gas reserves. Our capital expenditures, including acquisitions, were $215.6 million during 2002, $641.3 million
during 2001 and $269.1 million during 2000. We have budgeted total capital expenditures in 2003, excluding property acquisitions,
capitalized salaries, general and administrative costs and interest, of approximately $240 million. If low oil and natural gas prices,
operating difficulties or other factors, many of which are beyond our control, cause our revenues and cash flows from operating
activities to decrease, we may be limited in our ability to spend the capital necessary to complete our capital expenditures program. In
addition, if our borrowing base under our credit facility is re-determined to a lower amount, this could adversely affect our ability to
fund our planned capital expenditures. After utilizing our available sources of financing, we may be forced to raise additional debt or
equity proceeds to fund such expenditures. We cannot assure you that additional debt or equity financing or cash flow provided by
operations will be available to meet these requirements.

We may not be able to replace production with new reserves.

In general, the volume of production from oil and gas properties declines as reserves are depleted. The decline rates depend on
reservoir characteristics. During 2002, 95% of our production and 93% of our estimated proved reserves were derived from Gulf of
Mexico reservoirs, while the remaining portions of our production and reserves were derived from the Rocky Mountain region. Gulf of
Mexico reservoirs tend to be recovered quickly through production with associated steep declines, while declines in other regions after
initial flush production tends to be relatively low. Our reserves will decline as they are produced unless we acquire properties with
proved reserves or conduct successful development and exploration drilling activities. Our future natural gas and oil production is highly
dependent upon our level of success in finding or acquiring additional reserves.

Our recent growth is due in large part to acquisitions of producing properties. The successful acquisition of producing properties
requires an assessment of a number of factors, many of which are beyond our control. These factors include recoverable reserves, future
oil and gas prices, operating costs, and potential environmental and other liabilities, title issues and other factors. Such assessments are
inexact and their accuracy is inherently uncertain. In connection with such assessments, we perform a review of the subject properties,
which we believe is generally consistent with industry practices. However, such a review will not reveal all existing or potential
problems. In addition, the review will not permit a buyer to become sufficiently familiar with the properties to fully assess their
deficiencies and capabilities. We cannot assure you that we will be able to acquire properties at acceptable prices because the
competition for producing oil and gas properties is intense and many of our competitors have financial and other resources, that are
substantially greater than those available to us. ’

Our strategy includes increasing our reserves, production and cash flow by the implementation of a carefully designed field-wide
development plan. These development plans are formulated both prior to and after the acquisition of a property. However, we cannot
assure you that our future development and exploration activities on the properties we acquire will result in additional proved reserves or
that we will be able to drill productive wells at acceptable costs.
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There are uncertainties in successfully integrating cur acquisitions.

Integrating acquired businesses and properties involves a number of special risks. These risks include the possibility that
management may be distracted from regular business concerns by the need to integrate operations and that unforeseen difficulties can
arise in integrating operations and systems and in retaining and assimilating employees. Any of these or other similar risks could lead to
potential adverse short-term or long-term effects on our operating results.

Our operations are subject to numerous risks of oil and gas drilling and production activities.

Oil and gas drilling and production activities are subject to numerous risks, including the risk that no commercially productive oil or
natural gas reservoirs will be found. The cost of drilling and completing wells is often uncertain. Oil and gas drilling and production
activities may be shortened, delayed or canceled as a result of a variety of factors, many of which are beyond our control. These factors
include:

o unexpected drilling conditions;

o pressure or irregularities in formations;

o equipment failures or accidents;

o weather conditions;

o  shortages in experienced labor; and

o  shortages or delays in the delivery of equipment.

The prevailing prices of oil and natural gas also affect the cost of and the demand for drilling rigs, production equipment and related
services.

We cannot assure you that the new wells we drill will be productive or that we will recover all or any portion of our investment.
Drilling for oil and natural gas may be unprofitable. Drilling activities can result in dry wells and wells that are productive but do not
produce sufficient net revenues after operating and other costs to recoup drilling costs.

Our industry experiences numerous operating risks.

The exploration, development and operation of oil and gas properties involves a variety of operating risks including the risk of fire,
explosions, blowouts, pipe failure, abnormally pressured formations and environmental hazards. Environmental hazards include oil
spills, gas leaks, pipeline ruptures or discharges of toxic gases. If any of these industry-operating risks occur, we could have substantial
losses. Substantial losses may be caused by injury or loss of life, severe damage to or destruction of property, natural resources and
equipment, pollution or other environmental damage, clean-up responsibilities, regulatory investigation and penalties and suspension of
operations. Additionally, our offshore operations are subject to the additional hazards of marine operations, such as capsizing, collision
and adverse weather and sea conditions. In accordance with industry practice, we maintain insurance against some, but not all, of the
risks described above.

We currently maintain loss of production insurance to protect against uncontrollable disruptions in production operations. The
policy covers the majority of our anticipated production volumes from selected offshore properties on an individual facility basis. The
value of lost production would be calculated using the average of the last 45 days’ revenue from the facility prior to the loss. We
currently maintain coverage of up to $100 million per occurrence that becomes effective after a maximum of 45 consecutive days of lost
production.

We also maintain additional insurance of various types to cover our operations, including maritime employer’s liability and
comprehensive general liability. Coverage amounts are provided by primary and excess umbrella liability policies with ultimate limits
of $100 million. In addition, we maintain up to $100 million in operator’s extra expense insurance, which provides coverage for the
care, custody and control of wells drilled and/or completed plus redrill and pollution coverage. The exact amount of coverage for each
well is dependent upon its depth and location.
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We cannot assure you that our insurance will be adequate to cover losses or liabilities. Also, we cannot predict the continued
availability of insurance at premium levels that justify its purchase. The terrorist attacks on September 11, 2001 and the changes in the
insurance markets attributable to those attacks may make some types of insurance more difficult to obtain. We may be unable to secure
the level and types of insurance we would otherwise have secured prior to September 11th. No assurance can be given that we will be
able to maintain insurance in the future at rates we consider reasonable. The occurrence of a significant event, not fully insured or
indemnified against, could materially and adversely affect our financial condition and operations.

Terreorist attacks aimed at our facilities could adversely affect our business.

On September 11, 2001, the United States was the target of terrorist attacks of unprecedented scale. Since the September 11th
attacks, the U.S. government has issued warnings that U.S. energy assets may be the future targets of terrorist organizations. These
developments have subjected our operations to increased risks. Any future terrorist attack at our facilities, or those of our purchasers,
could have a material adverse affect on our business.

A portion of sur preduction, revenues and cash flow from operating activities are derived frem assets that are concentrated in a
geographic area. :

Our four largest fields, South Pelto Block 23, Mississippi Canyon Block 109, Ewing Bank Block 305 and Eugene Island Block 243,
accounted for approximately 38% of our total oil and gas production volumes during 2002. Accordingly, if the level of production from
these fields substantially declines, it could have a material adverse effect on our overall production levels and our revenues.

Qur debt level and the covenants in the agreements governing our debt could negatively impact cur financial condition, results
of operations and business prospects.

As of December 31, 2002, we had $431.0 million in outstanding indebtedness. We have a borrowing base under our bank credit
facility of $300 million with availability of an additional $160.9 million of borrowings as of March 10, 2003.

The terms of the agreements governing our debt impose significant restrictions on our ability to take a number of actions that we may
otherwise desire to take, including:

e  incurring additional debt;

e  paying dividends on stock, redeeming stock or redeeming subordinated debt;
o making investments;

e  creating liens on our assets;

e  selling assets;

o  puaranteeing other indebtedness;

o entering into agreements that restrict dividends from our subsidiary to us;

o  merging, consolidating or transferring all or substantially all of our assets; and

entering into transactions with affiliates,
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Our level of indebtedness, and the covenants contained in the agreements governing our debt, could have important consequences on
our operations, including:

o making it more difficult for us to satisfy our obligations under the indentures or other debt and increasing the risk
that we may default on our debt obligations;

o requiring us to dedicate a substantial portion of our cash flow from operating activities to required payments on debt,
thereby reducing the availability of cash flow for working capital, capital expenditures and other general business
activities;

o  limiting our ability to obtain additional financing in the future for working capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions
and other general business activities;

o  limiting our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and the industry in which we operate;
o detracting from our ability to successfully withstand a downturn in our business or the economy generally;

o placing us at a competitive disadvantage against other less leveraged competitors; and

o making us vulnerable to increases in interest rates, because debt under our credit facility will be at variable rates.

We may be required to repay all or a portion of our debt on an accelerated basis in certain circumstances. If we fail to comply with
the covenants and other restrictions in the agreements governing our debt, it could lead to an event of default and the acceleration of our
repayment of outstanding debt. Our ability to comply with these covenants and other restrictions may be affected by events beyond our
control, including prevailing economic and financial conditions. Our borrowing base under the credit facility, which is re-determined
periodically, is based on an amount established by the bank group after its evaluation of our proved oil and gas reserve values. Upon a
re-determination, if borrowings in excess of the revised borrowing capacity were outstanding, we could be forced to repay a portion of
our bank debt.

We may not have sufficient funds to make such repayments. If we are unable to repay our debt out of cash on hand, we could attempt
to refinance such debt, sell assets or repay such debt with the proceeds from an equity offering. We cannot assure you that we will be
able to generate sufficient cash flow from operating activities to pay the interest on our debt or that future borrowings, equity financings
or proceeds from the sale of assets will be available to pay or refinance such debt. The terms of our debt, including our credit facility
and our indentures, may also prohibit us from taking such actions. Factors that will affect our ability to raise cash through an offering of
our capital stock, a refinancing of our debt or a sale of assets include financial market conditions and our market value and operating
performance at the time of such offering or other financing. We cannot assure you that any such offering, refinancing or sale of assets
can be successfully completed.

Competition within our industry may adversely affect our operatiens.

Competition in the Gulf Coast Basin and the Rocky Mountains is intense, particularly with respect to the acquisition of producing
properties and proved undeveloped acreage. We compete with major oil and gas companies and other independent producers of varying
sizes, all of which are engaged in the acquisition of properties and the exploration and development of such properties. Many of our
competitors have financial resources and exploration and development budgets that are substantially greater than ours, which may
adversely affect our ability to compete.

Qur oil and gas operations are subject to various U.S. federal, state and local governmental regulations that materially affect
our operations.

Our oil and gas operations are subject to various U.S. federal, state and local laws and regulations. These laws and regulations may
be changed in response to economic or political conditions. Regulated matters include: permits for exploration, development and
production operations; limitations on our drilling activities in environmentally sensitive areas, such as wetlands and restrictions on the
way we can release materials in the environment; bonds or other financial responsibility requirements to cover drilling contingencies and
well plugging and abandonment costs; reports concerning operations, the spacing of wells and unitization and pooling of properties; and
taxation. At various times, regulatory agencies have imposed price controls and limitations on oil and gas production. In order to
conserve supplies of o1l and gas, these agencies have restricted the rates of flow of oil and gas wells below actual production capacity. In
addition, the federal Oil Pollution Act, as amended (the “OPA™), requires operators of offshore facilities such as us to prove that they
have the financial capability to respond to costs that may be incurred in connection with potential oil spills. Under OPA and other
federal and state environmental statutes, the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act, as amended
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(the “CERCLA”), and the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, as amended (the “RCRA”), owners and operators of certain
defined onshore and offshore facilities are strictly liable for spills of oil and other regulated substances, subject to certain limitations.
Consequently, a substantial spill from one of our facilities subject to laws such as OPA, CERCLA and RCRA could require the
expenditure of additional, and potentially significant, amounts of capital, or could have a material adverse effect on our earmings, results
of operations, competitive position or financial condition. Federal, state and local laws regulate production, handling, storage,
transportation and disposal of oil and gas, by-products from oil and gas and other substances, and materials produced or used in
connection with o1l and gas operations. We cannot predict the ultimate cost of compliance with these requirements or their impact on our
earnings, operations or competitive position.

The loss ef key personnel could adversely affect our ability to sperate.

Our operations are dependent upon a relatively small group of key management and technical personnel. We cannot assure you that
such individuals will remain with us for the immediate or foreseeable future. We do not have employment contracts with any of these
individuals. The unexpected loss of the services of one or more of these individuals could have an adverse effect on us.

Hedging transactions may limit our potential gains.

In order to manage our exposure to price risks in the marketing of our oil and natural gas, we periodically enter into oil and gas price
hedging arrangements with respect to a portion of our expected production. Our hedging policy provides that, without prior approval of
our board of directors, generally not more than 50% of our production quantities may be hedged. These arrangements may include
futures contracts on the New York Mercantile Exchange. While intended to reduce the effects of volatile oil and gas prices, such
transactions, depending on the hedging instrument used, may limit our potential gains if oil and gas prices were to rise substantially over
the price established by the hedge. In addition, such transactions may expose us to the risk of financial loss in certain circumstances,
including instances in which:

o our production is less than expected;

o there is a widening of price differentials between delivery points for our production and the delivery point
assumed in the hedge arrangement;

o the counterparties to our futures contracts fail to perform the contracts; or
o asudden, unexpected event materially impacts oil or natural gas prices.

Ownership of working interests, net profits interests and overriding reyalty interests in certain of our properties by certain
of our officers and directors may create conflicts of interest.

James H. Stone and Joe R. Klutts, both directors of Stone, collectively own 9% of the working interest in certain wells drilled on
Section 19 on the east flank of the Weeks Island Field. These interests were acquired at the same time that our predecessor company
acquired its interests in the Weeks Island Field. In their capacity as working interest owners, they are required to pay their proportional
share of all costs and are entitled to receive their proportional share of revenue.

D. Peter Canty, Stone’s Chief Executive Officer, and James H. Prince, Stone’s Chief Financial Officer, were granted net profits
interests in some of Stone’s o1l and gas properties acquired prior to our initial public offering in 1993. In addition, Michael E. Madden,
Stone’s Vice President of Engineering, was granted an overriding royalty interest in some of Stone’s properties by an independent third
party. Atthe time he was granted this interest, Mr. Madden was serving Stone as an independent engineering consultant. The recipients
of net profits and overriding royalty interests are not required to pay capital costs incurred on the properties burdened by such interests.

As a result of these transactions, a conflict of interest may exist between us and such directors and officers with respect to the drilling
of additional wells or other development operations.

We do net pay dividends.

We have never declared or paid any cash dividends on our common stock and have no intention to do so in the near future. The
restrictions on our present or future ability to pay dividends are included in the provisions of the Delaware General Corporation Law and
in certain restrictive provisions in the indentures executed in connection with our 8%4% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2007 and 8'4%
Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011. In addition, we have entered into a credit facility that contains provisions that may have the effect
of limiting or prohibiting the payment of dividends.
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QOur Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws have provisions that discourage corporate takeovers and could prevent
stockholders frem realizing a premium on their investment.

Certain provisions of our Certificate of Incorporation, Bylaws and shareholders’ rights plan and the provisions of the Delaware
General Corporation Law may encourage persons considering unsolicited tender offers or other unilateral takeover proposals to
negotiate with our board of directors rather than pursue non-negotiated takeover attempts. Our Bylaws provide for a classified board of
directors. Also, our Certificate of Incorporation authorizes our board of directors to issue preferred stock without stockholder approval
and to set the rights, preferences and other designations, including voting rights of those shares, as the board may determine. Additional
provisions include restrictions on business combinations and the availability of authorized but unissued common stock. These
provisions, alone or in combination with each other and with the rights plan described below, may discourage transactions involving
actual or potential changes of control, including transactions that otherwise could involve payment of a premium over prevailing market
prices to stockholders for their common stock.

During 1998, our board of directors adopted a shareholder rights agreement, pursuant to which uncertificated stock purchase rights
were distributed to our stockholders at a rate of one right for each share of common stock held of record as of October 26, 1998. The
rights plan is designed to enhance the board’s ability to prevent an acquirer from depriving stockholders of the long-term value of their
investment and to protect stockholders against attempts to acquire us by means of unfair or abusive takeover tactics. However, the
existence of the rights plan may impede a takeover not supported by our board, including a takeover that may be desired by a majority of
our stockholders or involving a premium over the prevailing stock price.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

We have grown principally through the acquisition and subsequent development and exploitation of properties purchased from major
and independent oil and gas companies. As of March 10, 2003, our property portfolio consisted of 57 active properties and 31 primary
term leases in the Gulf Coast Basin and 32 active properties in the Rocky Mountains.

As of January 1, 2003, we served as operator on 60% of our active properties, including a 68% operating percentage on our Gulf
Coast Basin properties. The properties that we operate accounted for 86% of our year-end 2002 estimated proved reserves. This high
operating percentage allows us to better control the timing, selection and costs of our drilling and production activities.

01l and Natural Gas Reserves

The information in this annual report on Form 10-K relating to Stone’s estimated oil and gas reserves and the estimated future net
cash flows attributable thereto is based upon the reserve reports (the “Reserve Reports™) prepared as of December 31, 2002 by Atwater
Consultants, Ltd., Ryder Scott Company, L.P., and Cawley, Gillespie & Associates, Inc., all independent petroleum engineers. All
product pricing and cost estimates used in the Reserve Reports are in accordance with the rules and regulations of the SEC, and, except
as otherwise indicated, the reported amounts give no effect to federal or state income taxes otherwise attributable to estimated future
cash flow from the sale of 0il and natural gas. The present value of estimated future net cash flows has been calculated using a discount
factor of 10%.
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You should not assume that the estimated future net cash flows or the present value of estimated future net cash flows, referred to in
the table below, represent the fair value of our estimated oil and gas reserves. As required by the SEC, we determine estimated future
net cash flows using period-end market prices for oil and gas without considering hedge contracts in place at the end of the period.
Using the information contained in the Reserve Reports, the average 2002 year-end product prices for all of our properties were $30.41
per barrel of oil and $4.86 per Mcf of gas. The following table sets forth our estimated net proved oil and natural gas reserves and the
present value of estimated future net cash flows before income taxes related to such reserves as of December 31, 2002.

Percent
Proved Proved Total Proved
Developed Undeveloped Proved Developed
Ol (IMBDBIS) wv.veveiovitieicieeeeeerc et 39,772 12,247 52,019 76%
Natural gas (MMef) oo 334,692 103,960 438,652 76%
Total oil and natural gas (MMcfe).........c.covveinrnnne 573,324 177,442 750,766 76%
Estimated future net cash flows before income taxes
(in thousands).........ccocovvrereieeinieieseeece s $2,130,025 $587,236 $2,717,261 78%
Present value of estimated future net cash flows

before income taxes (in thousands) ................... $1,447,996 $336,765 $1,784,761 81%

There are numerous uncertainties inherent in estimating quantities of proved reserves and in projecting future rates of production and
the timing of development expenditures, including many factors beyond the control of the producer. The reserve data set forth herein
only represents estimates. Reserve engineering is a subjective process of estimating underground accumulations of oil and gas that
cannot be measured in an exact way, and the accuracy of any reserve estimate is a function of the quality of available data and of
engineering and geological interpretation and judgment and the existence of development plans. Results of drilling, testing and
production subsequent to the date of an estimate may justify a revision of such estimates. Accordingly, reserve estimates are generally
different from the quantities of oil and gas that are ultimately produced. Further, the estimated future net revenues from proved reserves
and the present value thereof are based upon certain assumptions, including geological success, prices, future production levels and costs
that may not prove to be correct. Predictions about prices and future production levels are subject to great uncertainty, and the
meaningfulness of these estimates depends on the accuracy of the assumptions upon which they are based.

As an operator of domestic oil and gas properties, we have filed Department of Energy Form EIA-23, “Annual Survey of Oil and Gas
Reserves,” as required by Public Law 93-275. There are differences between the reserves as reported on Form EIA-23 and as reported
herein. The differences are attributable to the fact that Form EIA-23 requires that an operator report the total reserves attributable to
wells that it operates, without regard to percentage ownership (i.e., reserves are reported on a gross operated basis, rather than on a net
interest basis) or non-operated wells in which it owns an interest,

Acquisition, Production and Drilling Activity

Acquisition and Development Costs. The following table sets forth certain information regarding the costs incurred in our
acquisition, development and exploratory activities during the periods indicated.

Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2000
(In thousands)

Acquisition costs, net of sales of unevaluated properties .... $14,071 $328,778 $15,086
DEVEIOPIMIENE COSES 1.vvnvivrieereririrreete e veseeeeteiereae e ers s 96,426 119,426 98,004
EXPloratory COStS......coivvivimiiinninie s 86,063 176,679 138,420

SUBLOLAL. ...t 196,560 624,883 251,510
Capitalized general and administrative costs and

interest, net of fees and reimbursements...........c..coevvenee. 19,039 16,394 17,634
Total additions to oil and gas properties .........c.cccovreveeernnnee $215,599 $641,277 $269,144
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Productive Well and Acreage Data. The following table sets forth certain statistics regarding the number of productive wells and
developed and undeveloped acreage as of December 31, 2002.

Productive Wells:

il (1):

Gulf Coast Basin
Rocky Mountain Basin

Gas (2):

Gulf Coast Basin
Rocky Mountain Basin

Developed Acres:
Gulf Coast Basin

Undeveloped Acres (3):

Gulf Coast Basin

(1) 54 gross wells each have dual completions.
(2) 22 gross wells each have dual completions.
(3) Leases covering approximately 16% of our undeveloped gross acreage will expire in 2003, 6% in 2004, 11% in 2005, 3% in

2006, 1% in 2007 and 1% in 2010. Leases covering the remainder of our undeveloped gross acreage (62%) are held by

production.

Gross

171.00
138.00
309.00

135.00
45.00
180.00

489.00

33,089.00
41,103.00

74,192.00

462,264.00
206,625.00

668,889.00

Net

100.12
110.00
210.12

95.00
20.46
115.46

325.58

20,912.40
20,016.85

329,816.59
123,528.58

Drilling Activity. The following table sets forth our drilling activity for the periods indicated.

40,929.25

453,345.17

Year Ended December 31,
2001 2000
Gross Net Gross Net Gross Net

Exploratory Wells:

Productive ......c.coveinen 15.00 10.59 22.00 13.84 31.00 17.82

Nonproductive............... 7.00 5.35 20.00 15.81 20.00 10.65
Development Wells:

Productive ........ccocovcnen. 22.00 10.64 20.00 12.03 24.00 16.68

Nonproductive............... 4.00 2.66 1.00 0.51 1.00 0.82

Title to Properties

We believe that we have satisfactory title to substantially all of our active properties in accordance with standards generally accepted
in the oil and gas industry. Our properties are subject to customary royalty interests, liens for current taxes and other burdens, which we
believe do not materially interfere with the use of or affect the value of such properties. Prior to acquiring undeveloped properties, we
perform a title investigation that is thorough but less vigorous than that conducted prior to drilling, which is consistent with standard
practice in the oil and gas industry. Before we commence drilling operations, we conduct a thorough title examination and perform
curative work with respect to significant defects before proceeding with operations, We have performed a thorough title examination
with respect to substantially all of our active properties.
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Goodrich Petroleum Corporation, Goodrich Petroleum Company, L.L.C. and Goodrich Petroleum Company-Lafitte, L.L.C. filed
civil action number 2000-06437, in Harris County, Texas, against Stone Energy Corporation, seeking seismic data at Lafitte Field and
unspecified damages. Subsequently, the same third party that had granted a data use license to Stone granted a similar license to
plaintiffs at no cost and provided plaintiffs with the seismic data. We do not expect this matter to have a material adverse effect on our
financial condition.

We are named as a defendant in certain lawsuits and are a party to certain regulatory proceedings arising in the ordinary course of
business. We do not expect these matters, individually or in the aggregate, to have a material adverse effect on our financial condition.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted for a vote of our stockholders during the fourth quarter of 2002.

ITEM 4A. EXECUTIVE QFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The following table sets forth information regarding the names, ages (as of March 10, 2003) and positions held by each of our
executive officers. Our executive officers serve at the discretion of the board of directors.

Name Age Position
D. Peter Canty.....ccocoveveeveenirnnne 56 President, Chief Executive Officer and Director
Andrew L. Gates, IIT...........oocvenen. 55 Vice President, Secretary and General Counsel
Craig L. Glassinger..........cccoevrenne. 55 Senior Vice President — Planning, Acquisitions and Analysis
E. J. Louviere.....c.ococoovvvvivrievevennnn 54 Vice President — Land
Michael E. Madden.........c.coceeeei. 57 Vice President — Engineering
J. Kent PieITet ...ccoveveivieirinnevnenes 47 Vice President — Controller and Chief Accounting Officer
James H. Prince ...coocovvvvvveeivninien, 60 Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer
Gerald G. Yunker.........oceoeevieennn. 46 Vice President — Resources

The following biographies describe the business experience of our executive officers for at least the past five years. Stone Energy
Corporation was formed in March 1993 to become a holding company for The Stone Petroleum Corporation (“TSPC™) and its
subsidiaries. In 1997, TSPC was dissolved after the majority of its assets were transferred to Stone Energy Corporation.

D. Peter Canty was named Chief Executive Officer on January 1, 2001 and President in March 1994. He has also served as Chief
Operating Officer and as a Director since March 1993. Mr. Canty was President of TSPC from 1994 to 1997.

Andrew L. Gates, I1I has served as Vice President, Secretary and General Counsel since August 1995.

Craig L. Glassinger was named Senior Vice President — Planning, Acquisitions and Analysis in April 2002. From December 1995 to
February 2001 he served as Vice President — Acquisitions and from February 2001 until April 2002 as Vice President — Resources.

E. J. Louviere has served as Vice President — Land since June 1995.

Michael E. Madden was named Vice President — Engineering in March 2002. Previously, he served as the Lafayette District
Manager from February 2001 to March 2002. Stone Energy and its predecessors have employed him for 28 years as a consultant and an
employee.

J. Kent Pierret was named Vice President — Controller and Chief Accounting Officer in June 1999. Prior to rejoining us, he was a
partner in the firm of Pierret, Veazey & Co., CPAs (and its predecessors) from May 1988 to May 1999, which performed a substantial

amount of our financial reporting, tax compliance and financial advisory services.

James H. Prince was named Chief Financial Officer in August 1999 and Treasurer in June 1999. He previously served as Chief
Accounting Officer and Controller from 1993 to June 1999. In April 2002, he became a Senior Vice President.

Gerald G. Yunker was named Vice President — Resources in March 2002. Previously, he served Stone Energy in various capacities
as a geologist, a Development Manager, and the Planning, Acquisition & Analysis Manager from October 1994 to March 2002.
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PART IT

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Since July 9, 1993, our common stock has been listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “SGY.” The following
table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the high and low sales prices per share of our common stock.

High Low

2001

First QUATTET ..ovveviiieeeeriee et ere e $65.50 $47.17

SecOnd QUATTET .....oe.iiveireriiceieee ettt 58.00 40.30

Third QUATTET ... e vviviire e ee st n e 47.50 29.66

Fourth QUarter........oeoiiiieineee e 40.55 30.78
2002

First QUATTET ...ovvivieeeveeiiviteeirietee ettt es et s rers e $39.24 $32.15

Second QUATTET....cvi ettt evecaa e 4390 36.40

Third QUATLET........eeiieieeiier ettt e ettt e e ere e 40.44 29.15

Fourth QUarter........co.cooiiiminn s 34.92 28.65
2003

First Quarter (through March 10, 2003) ........cccocovieiiireceeicens $36.20 $32.35

On March 10, 2003, the last reported sales price on the New York Stock Exchange Composite Tape was $33.77 per share. As of
that date, there were approximately 212 holders of record of our common stock.

Dividend Restrictions

In the past, we have not paid cash dividends on our common stock, and we do not intend to pay cash dividends on our common stock
in the foreseeable future. We currently intend to retain earnings, if any, for the future operation and development of our business. The
restrictions on our present or future ability to pay dividends are included in the provisions of the Delaware General Corporation Law and
in certain restrictive provisions in the indentures executed in connection with our 8%% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2007 and our
8%4% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011. In addition, we have entered into a credit facility that contains provisions that may have the
effect of limiting or prohibiting the payment of dividends.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCTATL DATA

Supplementary Data."

Statement of Operations Data:
Operating revenue:
Oil production........ccocceviiinnincr i
Gas ProdUCHION. ...c.ovvcreiiicrir e
Total operating revenue ............ccovvvvevcencereenenn
Operating expenses:
Normal Jease operating eXpenses...........c.ccoceeveveenn
Major maintenance eXpPenses........ocorvevererreacrreane
Production taXxes ...........ccoccevnereereinennniecnres e
Depreciation, depletion and amortization...............
Write-down of o1l and gas properties ....................
Non-cash derivative eXpenses...........c.ccoecverocrienenn
Bad debt expense (1).......ccooveriniiiiiiiiciein
Salaries, general and administrative expenses........
Incentive compensation EXPense ..........o.vveevcrerreene.
Total operating eXpenses..........ccocevveeviveivvernennns

Income (loss) from Operations.........c..coeovceeecvininnneee.
Other (income) expenses:
Interest EXPenSe ......ooccvverriviee i e
METZET EXPENSES....ocviiiiiriiiniiioric e
Other INCOME ....ovevieeieeieiiie e st
Total other EXpenses......coovovrvivereirerrevrcersereennes

Net income (loss) before income taxes ..........ccocee.....
Income tax provision (benefit):
CUITENL. et
Deferred.......ooviveiiie e
Total income tax provision (benefit) ........c.........
Net income (10SS) vevvrreririreereiieneree e

Earnings and dividends per common share:
Basic net income (loss) per common share ............
Diluted net income (loss) per common share .........
Cash dividends declared............ccccoenncnioncnnne

Cash Flow Data:
Net cash provided by operating activities .................
Net cash used in investing activities..........cccovervvrinnne
Net cash provided by financing activities .................

Balance Sheet Data (at end of period):
Working capital (deficit) ...,
Oil and gas properties, Net ........c.cccocenvverrcrvenerreneen.
TOtal ASSELS ...ovviriieeieeeiiirse e
Long-term debt, less current portion............c.ccovenen.
Stockholders' equity .....ccoovvviiiieinieiee e

quarter of 2001.

The following table sets forth a summary of selected historical financial information for each of the years in the five-year period
ended December 31, 2002, This information is derived from our Financial Statements and the notes thereto.
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations™” and “Item 8. Financial Statements and

See “Item 7.

Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
(In thousands, except per share amounts)
$155913  $103,053 $118,628  $70,025 $48,262
221,582 292,446 263,310 148,390 114,955
377.495 395.499 381,938 218415 163,217
60,952 47,564 41,474 33,372 26,318
15,721 6,508 6,538 1,115 1,278
5,039 6,408 7,607 2,933 2,853
160,762 158,893 110,859 101,105 98,457
- 237,741 - - 114,341
15,968 2,604 - - .
- 2,343 - - -
13,190 13,004 12,725 10,764 8,636
851 523 1,722 1,510 763
272,483 475,588 180,925 150,799 252,646
105,012 (80,089 201,013 67.616 (89.429)
23,111 4,895 9,395 15,186 15,017
- 25,785 1,297 - -
(3.328) (2.997) (4,228) (2.349) (2.102)
19.783 27.683 6,464 12.837 12,915
85,229 (107.772) 194,549 54779  (102,344)
- (489) 450 25 23
29.830 (35.908) 67.642 17,688 (35.843)
29.830 (36,397} 68.092 17,713 (35.820)
$55,399 ($71,375) $126.457 837,066 (866,524)
$2.10 (82.73) $4.90 $1.61 (83.23)
2.0 2.73 4.80 $1.58 3.23
$222,921 $315,617 $302,082  $123,010 $118,014
(216,600) (656,847) (258,637) (158,567) (265,682)
8,133 275,828 17,461 42,327 147,714
($1,213)  ($18,097) $53,065  $12,509 (83,340)
1,047,936 093,906 747,574 587,661 492,349
1,179,371 1,101,783 944,104 706,958 581,134
431,000 426,000 148,000 134,000 289,936
577,488 530,025 587,577 452,870 213,131
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF

OPERATIONS

The following discussion is intended to assist in understanding our financial position and results of operations for each of the years
in the three-year period ended December 31, 2002. Our Financial Statements and the notes thereto, which are found elsewhere in this
Form 10-K contain detailed information that should be referred to in conjunction with the following discussion. See "Item 8. — Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data."

Overview

We are an independent oil and gas company engaged in the acquisition, exploration, development and operation of oil and gas
properties onshore and in the Gulf of Mexico and in several basins in the Rocky Mountains. We have been active in the Gulf Coast
Basin since 1973, which gives us extensive geophysical, technical and operational expertise in this area.

Our revenue, profitability and future rate of growth are dependent upon the prices of oil and natural gas. Over the last few years, the
prices of oil and gas have been highly volatile. The increased volatility was attributable to a variety of factors impacting supply and
demand, including weather conditions, political events and economic events we can neither control nor predict.

Over the last several years, we have financed our drilling budget primarily with cash flow from operating activities. We accessed the
credit markets to complete the $300 million property acquisition from Conoco, Inc. on December 31, 2001.

Based on our outlook of commodity prices and our estimated production, we expect to finance our 2003 capital program with cash
flow from operating activities. Gur 2003 capital expenditures budget is approximately $240 million, or 19% more than our 2002 capital
expenditures, excluding acquisitions and capitalized interest and general and administrative expenses. To the extent that 2003 cash flow
from operating activities exceeds our estimated 2003 capital expenditures, we plan to pay down a portion of our existing debt. If cash
flow from operating activities during 2003 is not sufficient to fund estimated 2003 capital expenditures, we believe that our bank credit
facility, under which we have $160.9 million of available borrowings at March 10, 2003, will provide us with adequate liquidity.
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Results of Operations

The following table sets forth certain operating information with respect to our oil and gas operations and sumimary information with
respect to our estimated proved oil and gas reserves. See "Item 2. Properties — Oil and Gas Reserves."

Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2000

Production:

Ol (MBDIS) .ot 6,237 4,023 4,449

Gas (MMCEL) oot 67,027 68,236 72,239

Oil and gas (MMCEfe) oot 104,449 92,374 08,933
Average sales prices: (1)

Oi] (PEI BDI) oo er e $25.00 $25.62 $26.66

Gas (Per Mef) oo 3.31 4.29 3.64

Oil and gas (per Mcfe) ......ocvevvvveniiniinccenree e 3.61 4.28 3.86
Average costs (per Mcfe):

Normal lease operating expenses (2) ......ccocovvreecninnccnerceccns $0.58 $0.51 $0.42

Salaries, general and administrative eXpenses ....c..oevvereevvnnnes 0.13 0.14 0.13

DD&A on oil and gas Properties .........cccoveveecreceninnvienvercrninnas 1.52 - 170 1.10
Reserves at December 31: '

Ol (MBDIS) ..ottt et sb s 52,019 55,391 33,625

Gas (MMcf) ............... ettt 438,652 442,669 398,524

Oil and gas (MMcfe) ...occovviiniiiii e 750,766 775,015 600,274

Present value of estimated future net cash flows before

income taxes (in thousands).........c..ccoceecrevirnirivinrerincreniens $1,784,761 $1,038,797 $2,941,790
Standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows
(IN thOUSANAS) ©-veveeniveerveeeee ettt $1,374,710 $908,576 $1,982,749

(1) Includes the cash effects of hedging.
(2) Excludes major maintenance expenses.

2002 Compared to 2001. For the year 2002, we reported net income totaling $55.4 million, or $2.09 per share, compared to net
loss for the year ended December 31, 2001 of $71.4 million, or $2.73 per share. The variance in annual results was due to the following
components:

Production. During 2002, production volumes increased 13% to 104.4 Befe compared to 92.4 Befe produced during 2001 . Oil
production during 2002 increased 55% to approximately 6.2 million barrels compared to 2001 oil production of 4.0 million barrels,
while natural gas production during 2002 totaled approximately 67.0 billion cubic feet compared to 68.2 billion cubic feet produced
during 2001. The increase in overall 2002 production, compared to 2001, was primarily the result of our December 31, 2001 acquisition
of eight producing properties from Conoco, Inc.

Prices. Prices realized during 2002 averaged $25.00 per barrel of oil and $3.31 per Mcf of gas compared to 2001 average realized
prices of $25.62 per barrel of oil and $4.29 per Mcf of gas. On a gas equivalent basis, average 2002 prices were 16% lower than prices
realized during 2001. All unit pricing amounts include the cash effects of hedging.

From time to time, we enter into various hedging contracts in order to reduce our exposure to the possibility of declining oil and gas
prices. Hedging transactions increased the average price we received during 2002 for oil by $0.13 per barrel and increased the average
price we received for natural gas by $0.08 per Mcf, compared to a net increase of $0.37 per barrel and a net decrease of $0.04 per Mcf
realized during 2001.

QOil and Gas Revenue. As a result of lower realized prices, offset in part by a 13% growth in production, oil and gas revenue
declined 5% to $377.5 million in 2002 from $395.5 million during 2001.

Expenses. During 2002, we incurred normal lease operating expenses of $61.0 million, compared to $47.6 million incurred during
2001. On a unit of production basis, 2002 normal lease operating expenses were $0.58 per Mcfe as compared to $0.51 per Mcfe for
2001. Our December 2001 acquisition of eight producing properties increased the number of producing wells and significantly
increased the volume of oil production from 2001 levels. The combination of these factors contributed to the increase in normal lease
operating expenses during 2002.
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Production taxes for 2002 decreased to $5.0 million from $6.4 million in 2001 primarily due to decreased production volumes from
onshore properties and a decrease in the Louisiana severance tax rate for natural gas effective July 1, 2002,

Depreciation, depletion and amortization (DD&A) expense on oil and gas properties totaled $158.3 million, or $1.52 per Mcfe,
during 2002 compared to $157.2 million, or $1.70 per Mcfe, for 2001. DD&A for the year ended December 31, 2002 was positively
impacted by higher period-end oil and gas prices for 2002.

We follow the full cost method of accounting for oil and gas properties. Based upon low oil and gas prices at the end of the third
quarter of 2001, we recognized a ceiling test write-down of our oil and gas properties totaling $237.7 million, or $154.5 million after
taxes. This expense did not impact our cash flow from operating activities, but did reduce net income.

Interest expense for 2002 increased to $23.1 million, compared to $4.9 million during 2001 due to the issuance of the 8'4% Senior
Subordinated Notes and borrowings under our bank credit facility to finance our $300 million acquisition in December 2001.

Due to Enron Corp’s financial difficulties, during the fourth quarter of 2001, we recorded a 100% allowance for a production
accounts receivable due from Enron North America Corp. This allowance resulted in a 2001 non-cash charge of approximately $2.3
million to bad debt expense.

Our merger with Basin Exploration, Inc. was completed on February 1,2001. In connection with the completion of the merger, we
incurred expenses during 2001 totaling $25.8 million.

Reserves. At December 31, 2002, our estimated proved oil and gas reserves totaled 750.8 Befe, compared to December 31, 2001
reserves of 775.0 Befe. The 3% decline in estimated proved reserves during 2002 was the combined result 0f2002’s record production,
the exploration portion of our drilling program providing less than expected reserve additions and the lack of a material acquisition
during 2002. Estimated proved natural gas reserves totaled 438.7 Bef and estimated proved oil reserves totaled 52.0 MMBDbls at the end
of 2002.

The reserve estimates were prepared by independent petroleum consultants in accordance with guidelines established by the SEC.
Adherence to these guidelines limited us in booking reserves on successfully drilled wells to the extent of the base of known productive
sands. Actual limits of the productive sands will ultimately be determined through production or additional drilling.

Our present values of estimated future net cash flows before income taxes were $1.8 billion and $1.0 billion at December 31, 2002
and 2001, respectively. You should not assume that the present values of estimated future net cash flows represent the fair value of our
estimated oil and natural gas reserves. As required by the SEC, we determine the present value of estimated future net cash flows using
market prices for oil and gas on the last day of the fiscal period. The average year-end oil and gas prices on all of our properties used in
determining these amounts, excluding the effects of hedges in place at year-end, were $30.41 per barrel and $4.86 per Mcf for 2002 and
$18.64 per barrel and $2.79 per Mcf for 2001.

2001 Compared to 2000. For the year 2001, we reported a net loss totaling $71.4 million, or $2.73 per share, compared to net
income for the year ended December 31, 2000 of $126.5 million, or $4.80 per share. The variance in annual results was due to the
following components:

Production. During 2001, production volumes totaled 92.4 Befe compared to 98.9 Befe produced during 2000. Natural gas
production during 2001 decreased 6% to approximately 68.2 billion cubic feet compared to 2000 gas production of 72.2 billion cubic
feet, while oil production during 2001 totaled approximately 4.0 million barrels compared to 4.4 million barrels produced during 2000.
The decrease in 2001 production rates, compared to 2000, was the combined result of our 2001 drilling program providing less than
expected production growth and normal production declines.

Prices. Prices realized during 2001 averaged $25.62 per barrel of oil and $4.29 per Mcf of gas compared to 2000 average realized
prices of $26.66 per barrel of oil and $3.64 per Mcf of gas. All unit pricing amounts include the cash effects of hedging.

From time to time, we enter into various hedging contracts in order to reduce our exposure to the possibility of declining oil and gas
prices. Hedging transactions increased the average price we received during 2001 for oil by $0.37 per barrel and decreased the average

price received for natural gas by $0.04 per Mcf, compared to net decreases of $3.55 per barrel and $0.46 per Mcf realized during 2000.

Ol and Gas Revenue. As a result of 11% higher realized prices on a Mcfe basis, oil and gas revenue increased 4% to $395.5
million in 2001 from $381.9 million during 2000.
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Expenses. Normal lease operating expenses during 2001 increased to $47.6 million, compared to $41.5 million during 2000. Ona
unit of production basis, 2001 normal lease operating expenses were $0.51 per Mcfe as compared to $0.42 per Mcfe for 2000. The
increase in normal lease operating expenses was due primarily to industry-wide increases in the costs of oil field products and services.

Production taxes for 2001 decreased to $6.4 million from $7.6 million in 2000 primarily due to decreased production volumes from
onshore properties.

Depreciation, depletion and amortization expense on oil and gas properties totaled $157.2 million, or $1.70 per Mcfe, compared to
$109.2 million, or $1.10 per Mcfe, for 2000. Higher drilling costs, higher unit reserve replacement costs and declining oil and gas
prices used in computing amortization under the future gross revenue method contributed to the increased DD&A expense during 2001.

As a result of having no outstanding obligations on our bank debt for a majority of 2001 and an increase in capitalized interest on
unevaluated properties, interest expense for 2001 decreased to $4.9 million, compared to $9.4 million during 2000.

Reserves. At December 31, 2001, our estimated proved oil and gas reserves totaled 775.0 Befe, compared to December 31, 2000
reserves of 600.3 Befe. Estimated proved gas reserves grew to 442.7 Bef at the end of 2001 from 398.5 Bef at year-end 2000, and
estimated proved oil reserves grew to 55.4 MMBbils at the end of 2001 from 33.6 MMBBDls at the beginning of the year.

The increases in our 2001 estimated proved reserve volumes were primarily attributable to drilling results and acquisitions during the
year. The reserve estimates were prepared by independent petroleum consultants in accordance with guidelines established by the SEC.
Adherence to these guidelines limited us in booking reserves on successfully drilled wells to the extent of the base of known productive
sands. Actual limits of the productive sands will ultimately be determined through production or additional drilling.

Our present values of estimated future net cash flows before income taxes were $1.0 billion and $2.9 billion at December 31, 2001
and 2000, respectively. The average year-end oil and gas prices on all of our properties used in determining these amounts, excluding
the effects of hedges in place at year-end, were $18.64 per barrel and $2.79 per Mcf for 2001 and $27.30 per barrel and $9.97 per Mcf
for 2000.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Flow and Working Capital. Net cash flow provided by operating activities for 2002 was $222.9 million compared to $315.6
million reported in 2001. The decrease in net cash flow provided by operating activities was primarily attributable to changes in
working capital between periods and lower oil and gas revenue caused by 16% lower average realized prices on a gas equivalent basis
during 2002, offset in part by a 13% increase in production volumes for the corresponding period.

Net cash flow used in investing activities totaled $216.6 million and $656.8 million during 2002 and 2001, respectively, which
primarily represents our investment in oil and gas properties.

Net cash flow provided by financing activities totaled $8.1 million and $275.8 million for the years ended December 31, 2002 and
2001, respectively. The higher cash flow provided by financing activities during 2001 was the result of the issuance of $200.0 million
8'4% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011 and $100.0 million of borrowings under the amended credit facility in connection with the
December 2001 property acquisition, partially offset by a $53.0 million repayment of debt made in connection with the termination of
Basin Exploration’s bank credit facility concurrent with the closing of the merger on February 1, 2001. As a result of these activities,
cash and cash equivalents increased from $13.2 million as of December 31, 2001 to $27.6 million as of December 31, 2002.

We had a working capital deficit at December 31, 2002 of $1.2 million. We believe that our working capital balance is not a good
indication of our liquidity because it fluctuates as a result of borrowings or repayments under our credit facility and the timing of capital
expenditures.

Capital Expenditures. Capital expenditures during 2002 totaled $215.6 million and included $10.5 million of capitalized general
and administrative costs, net of overhead reimbursements, and $8.5 million of capitalized interest. These investments were financed by
cash flows from operating activities, borrowings under our bank credit facility and working capital.

Our 2003 capital expenditures budget, excluding acquisitions and capitalized interest and general and administrative expenses, is
approximately $240 million, or 19% more than our 2002 capital expenditures, excluding acquisitions and capitalized interest and
general and administrative expenses. Based on our outlook of commodity prices and our estimated production, we expect to finance our
2003 capital program with cash flow from operating activities.
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To the extent that 2003 cash flow from operating activities exceeds our estimated 2003 capital expenditures, we plan to pay down a
portion of our existing debt. If cash flow from operating activities during 2003 is not sufficient to fund estimated 2003 capital
expenditures, we believe that our bank credit facility will provide us with adequate liquidity.

We do not budget acquisitions; however, we are currently evaluating several opportunities that fit our specific acquisition profile.
One or a combination of certain of these possible transactions could fully utilize our existing sources of capital. Although we have no
plans to access the public markets for purposes of capital, if the opportunity arose, we would consider such funding sources to provide
capital in excess of what is currently available to us.

Production Marketing Risk. The publicly disclosed deteriorating financial conditions and recently reduced credit ratings of certain
purchasers of production increase the possibility that we may not receive payment for a portion of our future production. We have
attempted to diversify our sales and obtain credit protections such as letters of credit, guarantees and prepayments from certain of our
purchasers. We are unable to predict, however, what impact the financial difficulties of certain purchasers may have on our future
results of operations and liquidity.

Reserve Replacement Risk. In general, the volume of production from oil and gas properties declines as reserves are depleted. The
decline rate depends on reservoir characteristics. Our proved reserves are primarily derived from Gulf of Mexico reservoirs. Gulf of
Mexico reserves tend to be recovered quickly through production with associated steep declines, while declines in other regions after
initial flush production tend to be relatively low. Our reserves will decline as they are produced unless we acquire properties with
proved reserves or conduct successful development and exploration drilling activities. Our future natural gas and oil production, and
corresponding revenues and cash flows, are highly dependent upon our level of success in finding or acquiring additional reserves.
During 2002, proved reserve additions were less than volumes produced.

Bank Credit Facility. AtDecember 31,2002, we had $131.0 million of borrowings outstanding under our credit facility and letters
of credit totaling $13.1 million had been issued pursuant to the facility. We have a borrowing base under the credit facility of $300
million, with availability of an additional $160.9 million in borrowings as of March 10, 2003. Our borrowing base under the credit
facility, which is re-determined periodically, is based on an amount established by the bank group after its evaluation of our proved oil
and gas reserve values.

Under the financial covenants of our credit facility, we must (i) maintain a ratio of consolidated debt to consolidated EBITDA, as
defined in the amended credit agreement, for the preceding four quarterly periods of not greater than 3.25 to 1 and (ii) maintain a
consolidated tangible net worth of at least $350 million, which is adjusted for future earnings and cash proceeds from equity offerings
after September 30, 2001. In addition, the credit facility places certain customary restrictions or requirements with respect to disposition
of properties, incurrence of additional debt, change of ownership and reporting responsibilities. These covenants may limit or prohibit
us from paying cash dividends.

Hedging. See “Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risk — Commodity Price Risk.”
Contractual Obligations and Other Commitments

The following table summarizes our significant contractual obligations and commitments, other than hedging contracts, by maturity
as of December 31, 2002. We have no “off-balance sheet” financing arrangements.

Less tham 1-3 4-5 More tham
Total 1 Year Years Years 5 Years
(In thousands)

Contractual Obligations and Commitments:

814% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011 .. $200,000 $ - $ - $ - $200,000
8%4% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2007 .. 100,000 - - 100,000 -
Bank credit facility (1)..cccccovcevriniiniiiininnn, 131,000 - 131,000 - -
Letters of credit (1) .oooovveerieeiieciee e 13,084 - 13,084 - -
Pinedale work commitment (2)..........c...ccveen. 20,914 - 20,914 - -
Operating lease obligations.........c.covevcrenenn, 2,574 947 1,497 130 -

Total Contractual Obligations and

Commitments......ccocccvervreeecrecrecrcrieannes $467,572 $947 $166,495 $100,130 $200,000

(1) The bank credit facility and related letters of credit mature on December 20, 2004.
(2) Work commitment for $28 million and the drilling of five weils in the Rocky Mountains.
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Forward-Locking Statements

Certain of the statements set forth under this item and elsewhere in this Form 10-K are forward-looking and are based upon
assumptions and anticipated results that are subject to numerous risks and uncertainties. See “Item 1. Business — Forward-Looking
Statements” and ““ — Risk Factors.”

Accounting Matters and Critical Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation. The financial statements include our accounts and the accounts of our wholly owned subsidiary. All
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated.

Changes in Accounting Principles. Effective January 1, 2003, management elected to change to the Units of Production method of
amortizing proved oil and gas property costs. Under this method, the quarterly provision for DD&A will be computed by dividing
production volumes, instead of revenue, for the period by the total proved reserves, instead of future gross revenue, as of the beginning
of the period, and similarly applying the respective rate to the net cost of proved oil and gas properties, including future development
costs. As aresult of the change in accounting principle, we recognized a cumulative transition adjustment of $4.0 million, which will be
a non-cash charge against our 2003 net income.

In addition, management elected to begin recognizing gas production revenue under the Entitlement method of accounting effective
January 1, 2003. Under this method, revenue is deferred for gas deliveries in excess of our net revenue interest, while revenue is
accrued for the undelivered volumes. Production imbalances are generally recorded at the estimated sales price in effect at the time of
production. The cumulative effect of adoption of the Entitlement method is immaterial.

Full Cost Method. We use the full cost method of accounting for our oil and gas properties. Under this method, all acquisition and
development costs, including certain related employee costs and general and administrative costs (less any reimbursements for such
costs), incurred for the purpose of acquiring and finding oil and gas are capitalized. Unevaluated property costs are excluded from the
amortization base until we have made a determination as to the existence of proved reserves on the respective property or impairment.
We review our unevaluated properties at the end of each quarter to determine whether the costs should be reclassified to the full cost
pool and thereby subject to amortization. Sales of oil and gas properties are accounted for as adjustments to the net full cost pool with
no gain or loss recognized, unless the adjustment would significantly alter the relationship between capitalized costs and proved
reserves.

We amortized our investment in oil and gas properties through DD&A using the future gross revenue method. Under this method,
the annual provision for DD&A is computed by dividing revenue earned during the period by future gross revenues at the beginning of
the period, and applying the resulting rate to the cost of oil and gas properties, including estimated future development, restoration,
dismantlement and abandonment costs. Effective January 1, 2003, management elected to change to the Units of Production method of
amortizing capitalized oil and gas property costs. See “— Changes in Accounting Principles” above.

We capitalize a portion of the interest costs incurred on our debt. Capitalized interest is calculated using the amount of our
unevaluated property and our effective borrowing rate. We also capitalize the portion of employee, general and administrative costs that
are attributable to our acquisition, exploration and development activities.

Under the full cost method of accounting, we are required to periodically compare the present value of estimated future net cash
flows from proved reserves (based on period-end commodity prices) to the net capitalized costs of proved oil and gas properties. We
refer to this comparison as a “ceiling test.” If the net capitalized costs of proved oil and gas properties exceed the estimated discounted
future net cash flows from proved reserves, we are required to write-down the value of our oil and gas properties to the value of the
discounted cash flows.

Reserves. Independent petroleum and geological engineers prepare estimates of our oil and gas reserves. Proved reserves and the

cash flow related to these reserves are estimated based upon a combination of historical data and estimates of future activity. Reserve
estimates are used in calculating DD&A and in preparation of the full cost ceiling test.
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Abandonment Liabilities. In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standard (SFAS) No. 143, "Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations," effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002. This
statement will require us to record our estimate of the fair value of liabilities related to future asset retirement obligations in the period the
obligation is incurred. The adoption of SFAS No. 143 requires the use of management’s estimates with respect to future abandonment
costs, inflation, market risk premiums, useful life and cost of capital. We adopted SFAS No. 143 on January 1, 2003. Upon adoption, we
recognized a credit for a cumulative transition adjustment of $5.3 million, net of tax, for existing asset retirement obligation liabilities,
asset retirement costs and accumulated depreciation. In addition, we recorded a $32.1 million increase in the capitalized costs of our oil
and gas properties, net of accumulated depreciation, and recognized $76.3 million in additional liabilities related to asset retirement
obligations. As required by SFAS No. 143, our estimate of our asset retirement obligation does not give consideration to the value the
related assets could have to other parties.

Use of Estimates. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates are used primarily when accounting for depreciation,
depletion and amortization, unevaluated property costs, estimated future net cash flow, taxes, costs to abandon oil and gas properties,
reserves of accounts receivable, capitalized employee, general and administrative costs, fair value of financial instruments, the purchase
price allocation on properties acquired and contingencies.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities. Under SFAS No. 133, as amended, the nature of a derivative instrument must be
evaluated to determine if it qualifies for hedge accounting treatment. We do not use derivative instruments for trading purposes.
Instruments qualifying for hedge accounting treatment are recorded as an asset or liability measured at fair value and subsequent changes
in fair value are recognized in equity through other comprehensive income, net of related taxes, to the extent the hedge is effective.
Instruments not qualifying for hedge accounting treatment are recorded in the balance sheet and changes in fair value are recognized in
earnings.

Deferred Income Tuxes. Deferred income taxes have been determined in accordance with SFAS No. 109, "Accounting for Income
Taxes." As of December 31, 2002, we had net deferred taxes of $58.0 million, which amount was calculated based on our assumption
that it is more likely than not that we will have sufficient taxable income in future years to utilize certain tax attribute carryforwards.

For a more complete discussion of our accounting policies and procedures see our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
beginning on page F-7.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

We are exposed to market risk, including adverse changes in commodity prices and interest rates, as discussed below.

Commodity Price Risk

Our revenues, profitability and future rate of growth depend substantially upon the market prices of oil and natural gas, which
fluctuate widely. Oil and gas price declines and volatility could adversely affect our revenues, cash flow from operating activities and
profitability. In order to manage our exposure to oil and gas price declines, we occasionally enter into oil and gas price hedging
arrangements to secure a price for a portion of our expected future production. We do not enter into hedging transactions for trading
purposes. While intended to reduce the effects of volatile oil and gas prices, such transactions, depending on the hedging instrument
used, may limit our potential gains if 0il and gas prices were to rise substantially over the price established by the hedge. In addition,
such transactions may expose us to the risk of financial loss in certain circumstances, including instances in which:

o our production is less than expected;

o there is a widening of price differentials between delivery points for our production and the delivery point assumed in the
hedge arrangement;

o the counterparties to our hedging contracts fail to perform the contracts; or
o  asudden, unexpected event materially impacts oil or natural gas prices.
Our hedging policy provides that not more than 50% of our production quantities can be hedged without the consent of the board of

directors.
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Hedging. During 2002, we realized a net increase in revenue from our hedging transactions of $6.0 million. Our contracts totaled
4,218 MBbls of oil and 24,940 BBtus of gas, which represented approximately 68% and 37%, respectively, of our oil and gas
production for the year. During 2001, we realized a net reduction in revenue from our hedging transactions of $1.8 million. Our
contracts totaled 1,278 MBbls of il and 29,300 BBtus of gas, which represented approximately 32% and 43%, respectively, of our oil
and gas production for the year. The net reduction in revenue from hedging transactions for 2000 was $47.9 million. Our contracts
totaled 1,868 MBblIs of oil and 29,303 BBtus of gas, which represented approximately 42% and 41%, respectively, of our oil and gas
production for that year.

Our gas put contracts are with Bank of America, N.A, J. Aron & Company and Bank of Montreal. Put contracts are purchased at a
rate per unit of hedged production that fluctuates with the commodity futures market. The historical cost of the put contracts represents
our maximum cash exposure. We are not obligated to make any further payments under the put contracts regardless of future
commodity price fluctuations. Under put contracts, monthly payments are made to us if prices fall below the agreed upon floor price,
while allowing us to fully participate in commodity prices above that floor.

In October 2002, we reached an agreement with Enron North America Corp. to purchase the natural gas swap contract settling
subsequent to October 2002 for $5.9 million. Accumulated other comprehensive income on December 31, 2002 included $2.4 million
related to the swap contract that will be amortized during 2003.

We entered into additional natural gas hedges during January 2003 under fixed-price swap contracts based upon deliveries in the
Rocky Mountains and put contracts for Gulf Coast Basin production. The swap contracts effectively hedge 10,000 MMBtu per day at a
swap price of $3.68 from April 2003 until December 2003 and 15,000 MMBtu per day at a swap price of $3.42 from January 2004 until
December 2005. The put contracts effectively hedge 25,000 MMBtu per day with a floor price of $3.50 from March 2003 until
December 2003. The put contracts’ cost of approximately $0.5 million will be charged to earnings as the contracts settle.

During 2002, we recognized $16.0 million of non-cash derivative expenses, of which $13.2 million represents amortization of the
historical cost associated with oil and gas put contracts that settled during the year.

Because over 90% of our production has historically been derived from the Gulf Coast Basin, we believe that fluctuations in prices
will closely match changes in the market prices we receive for our production. Oil contracts typically settle using the average of the
daily closing prices for a calendar month. Natural gas contracts typically settle using the average closing prices for near month NYMEX
futures contracts for the three days prior to the settlement date.

The following tables show our hedging positions as of March 1, 2003:

Natural Gas Puts

Unamortized
Velume Average Cost .
(BBtus) Floor {millicns)
2003 e 30,600 $3.12 $4.3

Fixed Price Gas Swaps

Volume

{BBtus) Price
2003 e 2,750 $3.68
2004 .o 5,490 3.42
2005 .o 5,475 3.42

Adoption of SFAS Ne. 133. Under SFAS No. 133, as amended, the nature of a derivative instrument must be evaluated to determine
if it qualifies for hedge accounting treatment. Our hedges are designated as cash flow hedges when entered into. Instruments qualifying
for hedge accounting treatment are recorded as an asset or liability measured at fair value and subsequent changes in fair value are
recognized in equity through other comprehensive income, net of related taxes, to the extent the hedge is effective. Instruments not
qualifying for hedge accounting treatment are recorded in the balance sheet and changes in fair value are recognized in earnings.

We adopted SFAS No. 133 effective January 1, 2001. Upon adoption of SFAS No. 133, as amended, the after-tax increase in fair
value over historical cost of our oil put contracts of $1.7 million was a transition adjustment that was recorded as a gain in equity
through other comprehensive income. In addition, the fair market value of the fixed price gas swap was recorded as a liability and the
corresponding after-tax loss of $27.8 million was recorded in equity through other comprehensive income. Our put contracts at
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December 31, 2002 were considered effective cash flow hedges and changes in fair value of these contracts are reflectéd in other
comprehensive income, net of related taxes.

We use sensitivity analysts techniques to evaluate the hypothetical effect that changes in the market prices of oil and gas may have on
the fair value of our commodity hedging instruments. We had open gas put positions at December 31, 2002 with a positive fair value of
$0.9 million. A 10% increase in the underlying price of natural gas as of March 1, 2003, would have reduced the fair value of our gas
puts by approximately $0.4 million. The fair value of our puts was based upon quotes obtained from the counterparties to the hedge
agreements.

Interest Rate Risk

At December 31, 2002, Stone had long-term debt outstanding of $431.0 million. Of this amount, $300 million, or 70%, bears
interest at fixed rates averaging 8.4%. The remaining $131.0 million of debt outstanding at the end of 2002 bears interest at a floating
rate. Because the majority of our long-term debt at December 31, 2002 was at fixed rates, we consider our interest rate exposure at such
date to be minimal. At December 31, 2002, we had no open interest rate hedge positions to reduce our exposure to changes in interest
rates.

Fair Value of Financiel Instruments

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, net accounts receivable, accounts payable and bank debt approximated book value at
December 31, 2002, At December 31, 2002, the fair value of the 8%4% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2007 totaled $103.5 million and
the fair value of the 84% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011 totaled $208.0 million. The fair values of the Notes have been estimated
based on quotes from brokers.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Information concerning this Item begins on Page F-1.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

There have been no disagreements with our independent accountants on our accounting or financial reporting that would require our
independent accountants to qualify or disclaim their report on our financial statements, or otherwise require disclosure in this annual
report on Form 10-K.

On June 26, 2002, we dismissed Arthur Andersen LLP, also referred to as Andersen, as our independent accountants effective as of
that date. The decision to dismiss Andersen was recommended by the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors and was approved by
the Board of Directors on June 26, 2002.

Andersen's report on Stone's financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001 did not contain an adverse opinion or
disclaimer of opinion and was not qualified or modified as to uncertainty or audit scope. In addition, there were no modifications as to
accounting principles except that the audit report of Andersen for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001 contained an explanatory
paragraph with respect to the change in the method of accounting for derivative instruments effective January 1, 2001 as required by the
FASB. During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001 and the period from January 1, 2002 through the date of Andersen's
termination, there were no disagreements between us and Andersen on any matter of accounting principles or practices, financial
statement disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure, which disagreements, if not resolved to the satisfaction of Andersen, pursuant to
Item 304(a)(1) of Regulation S-K, would have caused it to make reference to the subject matter of the disagreements in its report.

In June 2002, as required under the regulations of the SEC, we provided Andersen with a copy of our disclosure in connection with
this matter and requested Andersen to furnish us with a letter addressed to the SEC stating whether it agreed with our statements and, if
not, stating the respects in which it did not agree. Andersen's letter was filed as Exhibit 16.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed
with the SEC on June 27, 2002.

Effective June 26, 2002, we engaged Ernst & Young LLP as our new independent accountants for the fiscal year ended December

31, 2002. The decision to appoint Ernst & Young LLP was recommended by the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors and was
approved by the Board of Directors on June 26, 2002.
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PART III

For additional information concerning Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant, Item 11. Executive
Compensation, Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management, and Item 13. Certain Relationships and
Related Transactions, see the Definitive Proxy Statement of Stone Energy Corporation relating to the Annual Meeting of Stockholders
to be held on May 21, 2003, which will be filed with the SEC and is incorporated herein by reference. For information concerning Item
10, see also “Part I, Item 4A. — Executive Officers of the Registrant,” set forth above in this Form 10-K.

ITEM 14. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our chief executive officer and our chief financial officer, with the participation of other members of our senior management,
reviewed and evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of Stone’s disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within 90
days before the filing of this annual report on Form 10-K. Based on this evaluation, our chief executive officer and chief financial
officer believe:

o Stone’s disclosure controls and procedures are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by Stone in the
reports it files or submits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, summarized and reported
within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms; and

o  Stone’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective to ensure that material information was accumulated and
communicated to Stone’s management, including Stone’s chief executive officer and chief financial officer, as appropriate
to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Changes in Internal Controls
There were no significant changes in Stone’s internal controls or, to the knowledge of our chief executive officer and chief financial
officer, in other factors that could significantly affect these controls subsequent to the date of their evaluation, nor were there any

significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in Stone’s internal controls. As a result, no corrective actions were required or
undertaken.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPCRTS ON FORM 8-K

(a) 1. Financial Statememnts:

The following consolidated financial statements, notes to the consolidated financial statements and the Report of Independent
Auditors thereon are included on pages F-1 through F-20 of this Form 10-K:

Report of Independent Auditors

Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2002 and 2001

Consolidated Statement of Operations for the three years in the period ended December 31, 2002

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the three years in the period ended December 31, 2002

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity for the three years in the period ended December 31, 2002

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Tinancial Statement Schedules:

All schedules are omitted because the required information is inapplicable or the information is presented in the Financial Statements
or the notes thereto.

3. Exhibits:

3.1

32

33

4.1

4.2

43

44

10.1

£10.2

Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant's
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Registration No. 33-62362)).

Restated Bylaws of the Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on
Form S-1 (Registration No. 33-62362)).

Certificate of Amendment of the Certificate of Incorporation of Stone Energy Corporation, dated February 1, 2001
{(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K, filed February 7, 2001).

Rights Agreement, with exhibits A, B and C thereto, dated as of October 15, 1998, between Stone Energy Corporation
and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C., as Rights Agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the
Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A (File No. 001-12074)).

Indenture between Stone Energy Corporation and Texas Commerce Bank, National Association dated as of September _
19, 1997 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-4 dated October
22,1997 (File No. 333-38425)).

Amendment No. 1, dated as of October 28, 2000, to Rights Agreement dated as of October 15, 1998, between Stone
Energy Corporation and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C., as Rights Agent (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.4 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-4 (Registration No. 333-51968)).

Indenture between Stone Energy Corporation and JPMorgan Chase Bank dated December 10, 2001 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.4 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-4 (Registration No. 333-81380)).

Stone Energy Corporation 1993 Nonemployee Directors’ Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to
the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Registration No. 33-62362)).

Deferred Compensation and Disability Agreements between TSPC and D. Peter Canty dated July 16, 1981, and between

TSPC and Joe R. Klutts and James H. Prince dated August 23, 1981 and September 20, 1981, respectively (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Registration No. 33-62362)).
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+10.4

105

+10.6

107

10.8

$10.9

+%10.10 --

16.1

*21.1

*23.1

*23.2

*23.3

*23.4

Conveyances of Net Profits Interests in certain properties to D. Peter Canty and James H. Prince (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Registration No. 33-62362)).

Deferred Compensation and Disability Agreement between TSPC and E. J. Louviere dated July 1‘6, 1981 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995
(File No. 001-12074)).

Stone Energy Corporation 2000 Amended and Restated Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference to Appendix A to
the Registrant’s Definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A for Stone’s 2000 Annual Meeting of Stockholders (File No.
001-12074)).

Stone Energy Corporation Annual Incentive Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.14 to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1993 (File No. 001-12074)).

Stone Energy Corporation Amendment to the Annual Incentive Compensation Plan dated January 15, 1997 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2000 (File
No. 001-12074)).

Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement between the Registrant, the financial institutions named therein and
Bank of America, N.A., as administrative agent, dated as of December 20, 2001 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.3 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-4 (Registration No. 333-81380)).

Stone Energy Corporation 2001 Amended and Restated Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to
the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-8 (Registration No. 333-64448)).

Stone Energy Corporation Revised Annual Incentive Compensation Plan.

Letter of Arthur Andersen LLP, dated June 26, 2002, regarding change in certifying accountant (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 16.1 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K, filed June 27, 2002).

Subsidiaries of the Registrant.

Consent of Ernst & Young LLP.

Cor;sent of Atwater Consultants, Ltd.

Consent of Cawley, Gillespie & Associates, Inc.

Consent of Ryder Scott Company.

* Filed herewith. .
1 Identifies management contracts and compensatory plans or arrangements.

(b) Reports en Form 8-K

*

Stone filed the following reports on Form 8-K during the fourth quarter of 2002:

Date of Event Reported Item Reported
November 12, 2002 Item 9*
December 23, 2002 Item 7 & 9*

The information in the Forms 8-K furnished pursuant to Item 9 is not considered to be “filed” for the purposes of
Section 18 of the Exchange Act or otherwise subject to the liabilities of that section.
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, the Registrant has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Lafayette, State

SIGNATURES

of Louisiana, on the 19th day of March 2003.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act, this report has been signed below by the following persons on

STONE ENERGY CORPORATION

behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature

/s/ James H. Stone

James H. Stone

/s/ Joe R. Klutts

Joe R. Klutts

/s/ D. Peter Canty

D. Peter Canty

/s/ James H. Prince

James H. Prince

/s/ J. Kent Pierret

J. Kent Pierret

/s/ Peter K. Barker

Peter K. Barker

/s/ Robert A. Bernhard

Robert A. Bernhard

/s/ B.J. Duplantis

B.J. Duplantis

/s/ Raymond B. Gary

Raymond B. Gary

/s/ John P. Laborde

John P. Laborde

/s/ Richard A. Pattarozzi

Richard A. Pattarozzi

/s/ David R. Voelker

David R. Voelker

Title

Chairman of the Board

Vice Chairman of the Board

President, Chief Executive Officer
and Director
(principal executive officer)
Senior Vice President, Chief
Financial Officer and Treasurer
(principal financial officer)
Vice President, Controller
and Chief Accounting Officer

(principal accounting officer)

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director
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By:_/s/ D. Peter Canty

D. Peter Canty
President and
Chief Executive Officer

Date

March 19, 2003

March 19, 2003

March 19, 2003

March 19, 2003

March 19, 2003

March 19, 2003

March 19, 2003

March 19, 2003

March 19, 2003

March 19, 2003

March 19, 2003

March 19, 2003
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Stockholders of
Stone Energy Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Stone Energy Corporation (a Delaware corporation) and subsidiary
as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2002. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Stone Energy
Corporation and subsidiary as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2002, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, effective January 1, 2001, the Company adopted SFAS No. 133,
“Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.”

Ernst & Young LLP

New Orleans, Louisiana
February 28, 2003
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STONE ENERGY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)

December 31,

ASSETS 2002 2001
Current assets: .
Cash and cash eqUIVALENTS ..o $27,609 313,155
ACCOUNES TECEIVADIE ...o.vevive e et e ottt en ettt ne s ee b ene e 74,800 46,987
Fair value of Put CONLACES ...eviiiiiiiriiiri ettt re e 859 26,207
Other CUITENT ASSEES ..ouvvieiiiireiiereeecitieeeetier e s etie s ertareesbesesseraeebeseesesseeanssnesnsans 3,601 1,832
TOtal CUITENE @SSELS .viivvviiiiiiirie it ierie i erebe ettt ereesacaebaeeete e tae s ereeebaestna s 106,869 88,181
0Oil and gas properties—full cost method of accounting:
Proved, net of accumulated depreciation, depletion and
amortization of $1,177,024 and $1,015,455, respectively ........cocevereceriennn. 940,463 880,534
Unevaluated ........coooiiie e ettt 107,473 113,372
Building and land, net of accumulated depreciation of $735 and
$598, TESPECHIVELY . cveeiieet ittt ettt e e e 5,238 5,352
Fixed assets, net of accumulated depreciation of $11,028 and $9,387,
TESPECHIVELY L.t et e 5,452 4,883
Other assets, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization
of $3,253 and $1,932, 1eSPECHIVELY ..eoveiiininiiiier e 13,876 9,461
TOtAL @SSELS.......eeeeeiiviiitiereceeeeeteee et ce et ebe e et e erscetsesbe et e sseesae e e e erneebeeabesaneneaans $1,179,371 $1,101,783
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable t0 VENAOTS.......c.ccviiieiinie i sreren s $72,012 $69,197
Undistributed oil and gas proceeds ........ccocrvvrireerencnenieieneieeieie e 29,027 23,741
Deferred taXES ...coccvieireiit e e e - 5,312
Fair value of SWap CONIAC ..........ooivirireeieie et - 2,194
Other accrued Nabilities .........c.ocooociiiiiiiiic e 7,043 5,834
Total CUITEnt HABIIIEES ..ovveeeee et en et eeer e s bt e e 108,082 106,278
Long-term debt ... 431,000 426,000
Production PAYINENLS. ......cocoreiriiriaiinrecreeree e erasre et sieentenrencr e ses st e e e 1,062 4,323
DS Sy (= R P (T U U RU PP 59,604 30,244
Fair value of SWap CONIACt .........ooviiiiiiiiccrnre e - 3,619
Other long-term Habilities .......ccoc.viiiiiieiiiicer e 2,135 1,294
Total HADIITIES ooovvre vttt esn e ine e e 601,883 571,758
Common stock, $.01 par value; authorized 100,000,000 shares; :
issued and outstanding 26,337,532 and 26,190,270 shares, respectively.......... 263 262
Treasury stock (32,882 and 39,650 shares, respectively, at cost) .....c.ocoocervrvcnene. (1,706) (2,057)
Additional paid-in capital ........ccoviiiiiriiii s 453,176 449,111
Retained Carmings.......cceeeveireieeii ettt a e s 130,523 75,213
Accumulated other comprehensive Income (10SS).......ccoevirinieniieninieneneneninnens (4,768) 7,496
Total stockholders’ EqUILY........oocviieeieririciirieiee et et 577,488 530,025
Total liabilities and stockholders’” €qUItY .c......covveieeieineenirinirescreesreseans $1,179,371 $1,101,783

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this balance sheet.
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STONE ENERGY CORPORATICON
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF QPERATIONS
(Ameounts in thousands, except per share amounts)

Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2000
Operating revenue:
Ol ProdUCHION .....coviirceicrieie et $155913 $103,053 $118,628
Gas ProdUCHION .....eeiveieici vt e ee et e b et s 221,582 292,446 263,310
Total operating reVeNUE ........c..ccoverveeiviiriereenie s 377,495 395,499 381,938
Operating expenses;
Normal lease operating eXpenses .........ccovvcvvvererverereevsrsnrreenens 60,952 47,564 41,474
Major Maintenance eXPEISES «....oovivurrieeererreesreirereerieeseeereseenees 15,721 6,508 6,538
Production taXes......cocviiiveieieieee ettt 5,039 6,408 7,607
Depreciation, depletion and amortization ............ccoeovveeiieeeene. 160,762 158,893 110,859
Write-down of oil and gas properties.........c.oovvveivviveeeererierenns - 237,741 -
Salaries, general and administrative eXpenses..............c.ocvevvenen. 13,190 13,004 12,725
Incentive compensation €XPense .........ccececivivererrciericrereriresnnas 851 523 1,722
Non-cash derivative eXpenses......cocvciveevivviieceerisesesisiieeeeeens 15,968 2,604 -
Bad debt eXpense ......ccoovieieiiniiee e - 2,343 -
Total operating EXpPenses........cecevivrieeriorneeeieieeireriisieieeeienns 272,483 475,588 180,925
Income (loss) from Operations .........ccccooevvvviivrivciecece e 105,012 (80,089) 201,013
Other (income) expenses:
INTETEST. ..ot s 23,111 4,895 9,395
MeETEer EXPENSES.....ccviiiiiretiiiire et - 25,785 1,297
Other INCOME .......overeeieiei et eeen s (3,328) (2,997) (4,228)
Total Other EXPENSES .....vv.vvvereeeeeeeeeesiseeere e eeressesieans 19,783 27,683 6,464
Net income (loss) before income taxes ...........cco.ccoovvvvvierisrieinrnas 85,229 (107,772) 194,549
Income tax provision (benefit):
CUITENL 1ot - (489) 450
DEferred ...c.ccviiviireireiirnreee e 29,830 (35,908) 67,642
Total INCOME tAXES .c..ovviiieerieiiereirrieer et rereas 29,830 (36,397) 68,092
Net inCome (10SS) ...vivviveeeeiniiieineiriitieeee et seas e $55,399 ($71,375) $126,457
Earnings (loss) per common share:
Basic earnings (10sS) per Share........cocoeeevivieioiiiriie e, $2.10 ($2.73) $4.90
Diluted earnings (loss) per Share ...........ccecveveveveecrvreeisiennns $2.09 ($2.73) $4.80
Average shares outstanding...........cc..oeeeeiceeieivii i 26,326 26,111 25,804
Average shares outstanding assuming dilution................c......... 26,494 26,111 26,335

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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STONE ENERGY CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2000
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net INCOME (J0SS). . vvreerrirreriorirsiricnisiseeeiresieiririsicsssrrinssisrarses $55,399 (871,375) $126,457
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation, depletion and amortization .........ecceveevercennnnn 160,762 158,893 110,859
Deferred income tax provision (benefit) ........coovevrvinininnene 29,830 (35,908) 67,642
Non-cash effect of production payments.......c..coceeverevercereene. (2,988) (6,199) (5,784)
Write-down of 0il and gas properties........ccovvvenceniivcnornnnnnn - 237,741 -
Non-cash derivative eXpenses ........c.ocoveeerrrmiciercrneeerenenne 15,968 2,604 -
Other noN-cash eXPenSeS......cviieirireerrnenrenerierenrereereoeereone 706 1,002 923
' 259,677 286,758 300,097
Decrease in marketable SeCUritiesS.......coveovveevvverveeervrereeeevrecnnns - 300 34,606
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable .........ccvvvenerienee. (27,813) 48,735 (45,661)
(Increase) decrease in other current assets...........ccocveevmeveinnne (253) 733 2,040
Increase (decrease) in other accrued liabilities ............cco.u.... 6,495 (13,279) 15,258
Investment in derivative CONMIacts.........c..ocooevrneivrinneeninn. (15,301) (6,466) (4,999)
OHhET 1t 116 (1,164) 741
Net cash provided by operating activities ..........c.oceeevivireivreeccinennens 222,921 315,617 302,082
Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment in 0il and gas PrOPErties ........ccoevivvireriinrerruecrerirenens (213,566) (657,327) (259,074)
Sale of proved Properties..........ccrvvivier v 3,304 - -
Sale of unevaluated Properties.......coovcvrerirnenretinenere e 600 1,366 4,302
Building additions and renovations .........cc.cccevereiecnrnciercoinneenns 23) - (1,160)
Increase in Other assets ... (6,915) (886) (2,705)
Net cash used in investing aCHVILIES........cccvvveerieriieeeirieeecee e (216,600) (656,847) (258,637)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from borrowings.........ccoocvvviiveniiienivceeieeceee e 22,000 131,000 59,500
Repayment of debt.........ccooviniiiiii (17,000) (53,000) (45,500)
Proceeds from issuance of 8%4% notes .........ccocvvvevivcnencenincncnn - 200,000 -
Deferred financing COStS......ocuviriirimiirererecrereeeec e (287) (6,794) (200)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options ..........ccoocvcovciiciiininnn, 3,420 4,822 4,404
Purchase of treasury stock ... - (200) (743)
Net cash provided by financing activities...........ccccoineniincciiinnncinn 8,133 275,828 17,461
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.........c.cccoveenan 14,454 (65,402) 60,906
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year.........c..ocovvvvenccrerinne. 13,155 78,557 17,651
Cash and cash equivalents, end of Year.......c.cocvvvvninvininincnieie $27,609 $13,155 $78,557
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest (net of amount capitalized)........ccocvrrvcercvnincnicnennne $22.495 $3,992 $8,793
INCOME tAXES .vivvivrcveiiiicie e . . 450

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.




STONE ENERGY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT QF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
(Dollar amounts in theusands)

Additional Accg&i[?ted Total
Commen Treasury Paid-In Retained Comprehensive -  Stockholders’
Steck Stock Capital Earnings Inecome (Loss) Equity
Balance, December 31, 1999 ..o $257 $ - $432,482 $20,131 $ - $452,870
Net income .......ccccceeveenan. - - - 126,457 - 126,457
Exercise of stock options 3 - 4,401 - - 4,404
Stock compensation plans .........cccoeeee. 1 - 2,442 - - 2,443
Tax benefit from stock option
EXEICISES 1oerveiiririirieiriireereesaeense e - - 3,657 - - 3,657
Purchase of treasury stock ........coceeeeeee. - (3,185) - - - (3,185)
[ssuance and vesting of
restricted StocK.......occvccniiienniinenn, - - 931 - - 931
Retirement of treasury stock................. (1) 3,185 (3,184) - - -
Balance, December 31, 2000.. 260 - 440,729 146,588 - 587,577
Net 1085...cvviiiireececeeiicce e - - - (71,375) - (71,375)
Cumulative effect of accounting
change for derivatives, net of
tax benefit.......c..ccoovviimines - - - - (26,114) (26,114)
Net change in fair value of
derivatives, net of taxes.................. - - - - 33,720 33,720
Effect of change in accounting
treatment for swaps, net of
tax benefit - - - - (110) (110)
Total comprehensive 108 .....occoveeinne —_(Tlﬁ_
Exercise of stock options.............cceeee.e. 2 - 6,677 - - 6,679
Tax benefit from stock option
EXETCISES 1ovvviveireesnsresrreeseeeaineranneeens - - 1,499 - - 1,499
Purchase of treasury stock ..........coenie. - (2,057) - - - (2,057)
Issuance and vesting of
restricted stock......ccocerininiiiinnnn, - - 206 - - 206
Balance, December 31, 2001 ................ 262 (2,057) 449,111 75,213 7,496 530,025
Net income - - - 55,399 - 55,399

Net change in fair value of
derivatives, net of tax benefit .......... - - - - (14,012) (14,012)

Effect of accounting treatment for

swaps, net of taxes......covvrviveervvveeens - - - - 1,748 1,748
Total comprehensive income................ 43,135
Exercise of stock options........ceeveverene. 1 ’ - 3,332 - - 3,333
Tax benefit from stock option

EXETCISES .vevrrrvimeeerieerearnaesienreerinnens - - 733 - - 733
Issuance of treasury stock.......c.cccovennnne. - 351 - (89) - 262

Balance, December 31, 2002.................. $263 ($1,706) $453,176 $130,523 ($4,768) $577,488

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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STONE ENERGY CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share and price amoumnts)

NOTE 1 — ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Stone Energy Corporation is an independent oil and gas company engaged in the acquisition, exploration, development, production
and operation of oil and gas properties in the Gulf Coast Basin and Rocky Mountains. The Gulf Coast Basin represents our primary
focal area of operation and has been throughout our existence.

We are headquartered in Lafayette, Louisiana, with additional offices in New Orleans, Louisiana, Houston, Texas and Denver,
Colorado.

A summary of significant accounting policies followed in the preparation of the accompanying consolidated financial statements 1s
set forth below.

Merger with Basin Exploration:

On February 1, 2001, the stockholders of Stone Energy Corporation and Basin Exploration, Inc. voted in favor of| and thereby
consummated, the combination of the two companies in a tax-free, stock-for-stock transaction accounted for under the Pooling-of-
Interests method. Stone issued 7,436,652 shares of common stock. In addition, Stone assumed, and subsequently retired with cash on
hand, $48,000 of Basin bank debt. The expenses incurred in relation to the merger totaled $25,785 and $1,297 in 2001 and 2000,
respectively.

The following table reconciles certain of our pre-merger operating results with results reflecting the restatement of our financial
statements under the Pooling-of-Interest method of accounting:

2000
Effects of As
Stone Pooling Reported
Revenue............... $256,408 $125,530 $381,938
Netincome............ 84,945 41,512 126,457

The financial information above does not purport to be indicative of the results of operations that would have occurred had the
merger taken place at the beginning of the earliest period presented or future results of operations.

Basis of Presentation:

In accordance with the Pooling-of-Interests method of accounting for business combinations, the financial position and results of
operations were combined to give effect to the combination of Stone and Basin as if the merger occurred at the beginning of the earliest
period presented. Prior to the merger, Basin accounted for depreciation, depletion and amortization (“DD&A”)} of oil and gas properties
using the units of production method. In connection with the restatement of Stone’s financial statements on a Pooling-of-Interests basis,
Basin’s historical provision for DD&A was restated to conform to the future gross revenue method used by Stone. This restatement
included related adjustments to Basin’s historical reduction in carrying value of oil and gas properties recorded at the end of 1998 and
their historical provision for income taxes. All periods presented reflect the effects of these adjustments.

We reclassified certain amounts in Basin’s historical financial statements to conform to our presentation.




NOTE 1 — QRGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)

The financial statements include our accounts and the accounts of our wholly owned subsidiary. All intercompany balances have
been eliminated. Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to current year presentation.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires our
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates are used primarily when accounting for depreciation, depletion and
amortization, unevaluated property costs, estimated future net cash flows, cost to abandon oil and gas properties, taxes, reserves of
accounts receivable, capitalized employee, general and administrative costs, fair value of financial instruments, the purchase price
allocation on properties acquired and contingencies.

Fair Value of Financiel Instruments:
The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable to vendors and our variable-rate bank debt

approximated book value at December 31, 2002 and 2001. The following table presents the carrying amounts and estimated fair values
of our financial instruments at December 31, 2002 and 2001.

2002 2001
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011 .. $200,000 $208,000 $200,000 $201,880
8%:% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2007 .. 100,000 103,500 100,000 101,690
Put contracts.......coverniininiicnens 859 859 26,207 26,207
SWap CONMract.......covceverercerinrncccirenns - - (5,813) (5,813)

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of the financial instruments detailed above. The
carrying amount of the bank debt approximated fair value because the interest rate is variable and reflective of market rates. The fair
value of the Notes has been estimated based on quotes obtained from brokers. The fair value of the oil and gas price hedges are based
upon quotes obtained from the counterparties to the hedge agreements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

We consider all highly liquid investments in overnight securities through our commercial bank accounts, which result in available
funds on the next business day, to be cash and cash equivalents.

Oil and Gas Properties:

We follow the full cost method of accounting for oil and gas properties. Under this method, all acquisition, exploration and
development costs, including certain related employee and general and administrative costs (less any reimbursements for such costs) and
interest incurred for the purpose of finding oil and gas is capitalized. Such amounts include the cost of drilling and equipping productive
wells, dry hole costs, lease acquisition costs, delay rentals and other costs related to such activities. Employee, general and
administrative costs that are capitalized include salaries and all related fringe benefits paid to employees directly engaged in the
acquisition, exploration and development of oil and gas properties, as well as all other directly identifiable general and administrative
costs associated with such activities, such as rentals, utilities and insurance. Fees received from managed partnerships for providing
such services are accounted for as a reduction of capitalized costs. Employee, general and administrative costs associated with
production operations and general corporate activities are expensed in the period incurred.

Under the full cost method of accounting, we are required to periodically compare the present value of estimated future net cash
flows from proved reserves (based on period-end commodity prices) to the net capitalized costs of proved oil and gas properties. We
refer to this comparison as a “ceiling test.” If the net capitalized costs of proved oil and gas properties exceed the estimated discounted
future net cash flows from proved reserves, we are required to write-down the value of our oil and gas properties to the value of the
discounted cash flows. Due to the impact of low natural gas prices on September 30, 2001, we recorded a $237,741 reduction in the
carrying value of our oil and gas properties.
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NOTE 1 — ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)

Our investment in oil and gas properties is amortized through DD&A using the future gross revenue method whereby the annual
provision is computed by dividing revenue earned during the period by future gross revenues at the beginning of the period, and
applying the resulting rate to the cost of oil and gas properties, including estimated future development, restoration, dismantlement and
abandonment costs. Transactions involving sales of unevaluated properties are recorded as adjustments to oil and gas properties and
sales of reserves in place, unless extraordinarily large portions of reserves are involved, are recorded as adjustments to accumulated
depreciation, depletion and amortization. '

Effective January 1, 2003, management elected to change to the Units of Production method of amortizing proved oil and gas
property costs. Under this method, the quarterly provision for DD&A will be computed by dividing production volumes, instead of
revenues, for the period by the total proved reserves, instead of future gross revenues, as of the beginning of the period, and similarly
applying the respective rate to the net cost of proved oil and gas properties, including future development costs. As a result of the
change in accounting principle, we recognized a cumulative transition adjustment of $4,031 as a non-cash charge against our 2003 net
income.

Oil and gas properties included $107,473 and $113,372 of unevaluated property and related costs that were not being amortized at
December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. We believe that a majority of unevaluated properties at December 31, 2002 will be
evaluated within 36 months. The excluded costs will be included in the amortization base as the properties are evaluated and proved
reserves are established or impairment is determined. Interest capitalized on unevaluated properties during the years ended December
31, 2002 and 2001 was $8,519 and $6,000, respectively.

On December 31, 2001, Stone completed the acquisition of eight producing oil and gas properties and related assets located in the
Gulf of Mexico from Conoco, Inc. The purchase price of approximately $300,000 was financed with net proceeds from the December
2001 offering of $200,000 8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011 and borrowings under the bank credit facility. This acquisition
was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting. Unevaluated property at December 31, 2002 and 2001 inciuded $55,160
and $53,117, respectively, of costs attributable to these properties.

Building and Land:

Building and land are recorded at cost. Our Lafayette office building is being depreciated on the straight-line method over its
estimated useful life of 39 years.

Fixed Assets:

Fixed assets at December 31, 2002 and 2001 included approximately $3,553 and $2,593, respectively, of computer hardware and
software costs, net of accumulated depreciation. These costs are being depreciated on the straight-line method over an estimated useful
life of five years.

Other Assets:

Other assets at December 31, 2002 and 2001 included approximately $8,257 and $9,291, respectively, of deferred financing costs,
net of accumulated amortization, related primarily to the issuance of the 8%% and 8%4% Notes, shelf registration statement and the
amendment of the credit facility (see Note 6 — Long-Term Debt). The costs associated with the Notes are being amortized over the life
of the Notes using the effective interest method. The costs associated with the credit facility are being amortized on the straight-line
method over the term of the facility.

Earnings Per Common Share:

Basic net income per share of common stock was calculated by dividing net income applicable to common stock by the weighted-
average number of common shares outstanding during the year. Diluted net income per share of common stock was calculated by
dividing net income applicable to common stock by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the year plus
the weighted-average number of outstanding dilutive stock options granted to outside directors, officers and employees. There were
approximately 168,000 and 531,000 weighted-average dilutive shares for the years ending December 31, 2002 and 2000, respectively.
In 2001, all stock options were considered antidilutive because of the net loss incurred during the year. Options that were considered
antidilutive because the exercise price of the stock exceeded the average price for the applicable period totaled approximately 1,064,000
shares and 279,000 shares during 2002 and 2000, respectively.
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NOTE 1 — ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)

Gas Production Revenue:

We record as revenue only that portion of gas production sold and allocable to our ownership interest in the related well. Any gas
production proceeds received in excess of our ownership interest are reflected as a liability in the accompanying balance sheet.

Revenue relating to net undelivered gas production to which we are entitled but for which we have not received payment are not
recorded in the financial statements until such amounts are received. These amounts at December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 were
immaterial.

Effective January 1, 2003, management elected to begin recognizing gas production revenue under the Entitlement method of
accounting. Under this method, revenue is deferred for gas deliveries in excess of the company’s net revenue interest, while revenue is
accrued for the undelivered volumes. Production imbalances are generally recorded at the estimated sales price in effect at the time of
production. The cumulative effect of the adoption of the Entitlement method to be recognized in 2003 is immaterial.

Income Taxes:

Income taxes are accounted for in accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s (FASB) Statement of Financial
Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” Provisions for income taxes include deferred taxes resulting
primarily from temporary differences due to different reporting methods for oil and gas properties for financial reporting purposes and
income tax purposes. For financial reporting purposes, all exploratory and development expenditures related to evaluated projects are
capitalized and depreciated, depleted and amortized on the future gross revenue method. For income tax purposes, only the equipment
and leasehold costs relative to successful wells are capitalized and recovered through depreciation or depletion. Generally, most other
exploratory and development costs are charged to expense as incurred; however, we follow certain provisions of the Internal Revenue
Code that allow capitalization of intangible drilling costs where management deems appropriate. Other financial and income tax
reporting differences occur as a result of statutory depletion, different reporting methods for sales of oil and gas reserves in place, and
different reporting methods used in the capitalization of employee, general and administrative and interest expenses.

New Accounting Standard:

In July 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations,” effective for fiscal years beginning
after June 15, 2002. This statement will require us to record the fair value of liabilities related to future asset retirement obligations in
the period the obligation is incurred. We adopted SFAS No. 143 on January 1, 2003. Upon adoption, we recognized a credit for a
cumulative transition adjustment of $5,256, net of tax, for existing asset retirement obligation liabilities, asset retirement costs and
accumulated depreciation. In addition, we recorded a $32,080 increase in the capitalized costs of our oil and gas properties, net of
accumulated depreciation, and recognized $76,270 in additional liabilities related to asset retirement obligations. Asrequired by SFAS
No. 143, our estimate of our asset retirement obligation does not give consideration to the value the related assets could have to other
parties.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities:

Under SFAS No. 133, as amended, the nature of a derivative instrument must be evaluated to determine if it qualifies for hedge
accounting treatment. Instruments qualifying for hedge accounting treatment are recorded as an asset or liability measured at fair value
and subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in equity through other comprehensive income, net of related taxes, to the extent the
hedge is effective. Instruments not qualifying for hedge accounting treatment are recorded in the balance sheet and changes in fair value
are recognized in earnings. At December 31, 2002, our put contracts were considered effective cash flow hedges. (See Note 8 —
Hedging Activities)
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NOTE 2 — ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE:

accounts receivable are comprised of the following amounts:

Accounts Receivable:

Officers and employees...........ccoieiciiinineretinere e
Unbilled accounts receivable ..o,

NOTE 3 — CONCENTRATIONS:

Sales to Major Customers

o

In our capacity as operator for our co-venturers, we incur drilling and other costs that we bill to the respective parties based on their
working interests. We also receive payments for these billings and, in some cases, for billings in advance of incurring costs. Our

December 31,

2002 2001
$10,224 $11,211
64,195 35,371
6 4
375 401
$74,800 $46,987

Our production is sold on month-to-month contracts at prevailing prices. The following table identifies customers from whom we
derived 10% or more of our total oil and gas revenue during the following years ended:

December 31,

(a) less than 10 percent

gas production.

Enron North America Corp.

Production YVolumes

Cash Deposits

Substantially all of our cash balances are in excess of federally insured limits.

2002 2001 2000 -
Conoco, INC.cvovevinei e, 10% (a) (a)
Duke Energy Trading and Marketing LLC ... 24% (a) 1%
El Paso Merchant Energy, LP ..........ccccce...... (a) 26% 13%
Enron North America COrp........c..ccovvvieenane. - 19% 10%
Reliant Services, Inc. .....cooooviiniiicn 11% (a) (a)

We believe that the loss of any of these purchasers would not result in a material adverse effect on our ability to market future oil and

At December 31, 2002, Duke Energy Trading and Marketing LLC accounted for 42% of our trade accounts receivable balance.

During the fourth quarter of 2001, we recorded a $2,343 bad debt expense to reserve 100% of production accounts receivable from

Our four largest fields, South Pelto Block 23, Mississippi Canyon Block 109, Ewing Bank Block 305 and Eugene Island Block 243,
accounted for approximately 38% of our total oil and gas production volumes during 2002.



NOTE 4 — INVESTMENT IN QIL AND GAS PROPERTIES:

=3
The following table discloses certain financial data relative to our oil and gas producing activities, which are located onshore and

offshore the continental United States:

Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2000
Gil and gas properties—
Balance, beginning of year.........cc.covecivrcmmminieicnnicnnannns $2,009,361 $1,368,084 $1,098,940
Costs incurred during the year:
Capitalized—
Acquisition costs, net of sales of unevaluated properties ... 14,071 328,778 15,086
Exploratory drilling.......ccoeovoviinin i 86,063 176,679 138,420
Development drilling..........ccocoeurieriiiiiniiiennninnrninneeeeens 96,426 119,426 98,004
Employee, general and administrative costs and interest .... 19,603 16,720 19,234
Less: overhead reimbursements.........c..ccovevvevenerrnvecnncnnnns (564) (326) (1,600)
Total costs incurred during year........c.occocvvvvevvvnerrnenienines 215,599 641,277 269,144
Balance, end of YEar.......ccoccevniriiiieiiriinnniesenene e $2,224,560 $2,009,361 $1,368,084
Charged to expense—
Operating costs:
Normal lease Operating eXpenses .............ccc.oveeveererrrerenens $60,952 $47,564 $41,474
Major Maintenance EXpPenSeS....c.ceeereevroreorersererinnenvserneees 15,721 6,508 6,538
Total OPerating COSS ....cooveiirvrireiieieneereer e 76,673 54,072 48,012
Production tAXES ..ocviivvvieee ettt 5,039 6,408 7,607
$81,712 $60,480 $55,619
Unevaluated oil and gas properties—
Costs incurred during year:
ACQUISITION COSES 1uvivviriiriiirinreseeee st sresieve et ene e eberearereenas $11,872 $77,311 $22,760
EXPlOTation COSS...coeviriinierorecrieee e neeercreeesneecnrer e 6,238 - 6,229
$18,110 $77,311 $28,989
Accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization—
Balance, beginning of year........cccoooevvveviveeroneineiece e ($1,015,455) (8620,510) ($511,279)
Provision for depreciation, depletion and amortization....... (158,265) (157,204) (109,231)
Sale of proved Properties ......o.coeevvecrieineeinniee e erenens (3,304) - -
Write-down of oil and gas properties........c.ccoeevrreeriricreennn. - (237,741 -
Balance, end 0f Year........ocooviviieeieiecciriiise s ($1,177,024) ($1,015,455) ($620,510)
Net capitalized costs {proved and unevaluated)..........c.cooeererreiennenn $1,047,936 $993,906 $747,574
DD&A Per MCfe ....ouiiiiriiiririeieceete st $1.52 $1.70 $1.10

At December 31, 2002 and 2001, unevaluated oil and gas properties of $107,473 and $113,372, respectively, were not subject to
depletion. Of the $107,473 in unevaluated costs at December 31, 2002, $18,110 was incurred in 2002 and $89,363 was incurred in

prior years. We believe that a majority of unevaluated properties will be evaluated within 36 months.

Effective January 1, 2003, management elected to change to the Units of Production method of amortizing proved oil and gas
property costs. Under this method, the quarterly provision for DD&A will be computed by dividing production volumes, instead of
revenues, for the period by the total proved reserves, instead of future gross revenues, as of the beginning of the period, and similarly
applying the respective rate to the net cost of proved oil and gas properties, including future development costs. As a result of the
change in accounting principle, we recognized a cumulative transition adjustment of $4,031, which will be a charge against our 2003 net

income.
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NOTE 5 — INCOME TAXES:

An analysis of our deferred taxes follows:

As of December 31,

2002 2001
Net operating loss carryforward .......c..cocveeeiveiieneerireenes e $18,010 $9,795
Statutory depletion carryforward..........ccoveerionerinieenennn, 4917 4,787
Contribution carryforward...........ccocoeevovieerievereeries s e ‘ 276 158
Capital loss carryforward............cccovevviivieiiicivie e 64 43
Alternative minimum tax credit carryforward ..........cooovvinene 812 812
Temporary differences:
Oil and gas properties — full COSt ..ovevrrurennnrinennn, (84,853) (48,617)
HEAZES oo 3,071 (4,214)
OMRET oottt (69) 1,838
Valuation allowance..........cccovuiiiieeiiiiie e (276) (158)
(558,048) (835,556)

For tax reporting purposes, operating loss carryforwards totaled approximately $51,457 at December 31, 2002. Ifnot utilized, such
carryforwards would begin expiring in 2009 and would completely expire by the year 2021. In addition, we had approximately $14,671
in statutory depletion deductions available for tax reporting purposes that may be carried forward indefinitely. Recognition of a deferred
tax asset associated with these carryforwards is dependent upon our evaluation that it is more likely than not that the asset will ultimately
be realized.

As of December 31, 2002, a deferred tax asset of $1,556 was included in other current assets.

Reconciliations between the statutory federal income tax rate and our effective income tax rate as a percentage of income before
income taxes follow:

Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2000
Income tax expense (benefit) computed at the statutory
federal income tax rate.........cooevveivievnenn, et 35% (35%) 35%
Non-deductible portion of merger eXpenses ..........cooevvveeervenenens - 2% -
OMNET .ottt b e et erb s - (1%) -
Effective INCOME taX FALE ....c..ivovvieeireieeerreercer oo 35% (34%) 35%

Income tax expense (benefit) allocated to accumulated other comprehensive income amounted to $6,604 and ($4,036) for 2002 and
2001, respectively.

NOTE 6 — LONG-TERM DEBT:

Long-term debt consisted of the following at:

December 31,

2002 2001
8%:% Senior subordinated notes due 2011 .........c..ooeeiviieiiieiiiieer e $200,000 $200,000
8%4% Senior subordinated notes due 2007 .........oovveieiriiiiieeiee e 100,000 100,000
Bank debt .......oiooiiriii e e b b e s 131,000 126,000
Total long-term debt.. ...t $431,000 $426,000

On December 3, 2001, we issued $200,000 8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011. The Notes were sold at par value and we
received net proceeds of $195,500. There are no sinking fund requirements and the Notes are redeemable at our option, in whole but
not in part, at any time before December 15, 2006 at a Make-Whole Amount. Beginning December 15, 2006, the Notes are redeemable
at our option, in whole or in part, at 104.125% of their principal amount and thereafter at prices declining annually to 100% on and after
December 15, 2009. In addition, before December 15, 2004, we may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the Notes
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‘ : NOTE ¢ — LONG-TERM DEBT: (Continued)

! issued with net proceeds from an equity offering at 108.25%. The Notes provide for certain covenants, which include, without
| limitation, restrictions on liens, indebtedness, asset sales, dividend payments and other restricted payments. At December 31, 2002,
8746 had been accrued in connection with the June 15, 2003 interest payment.

‘ At December 31, 2002, long-term debt included $100,000 of 8%4% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2007 and there were no minimum
principal payments due until maturity in 2007. At December 31,2002, $2,601 had been accrued in connection with the March 15,2003
interest payment. The Notes were sold at a discount for an aggregate price of $99,283. There are no sinking fund requirements on the
Notes and they are redeemable at our option, in whole or in part, at 104.375% of their principal amount beginning September 15, 2002,
and thereafter at prices declining annually to 100% on and after September 15, 2005. The Notes provide for certain covenants, which
include, without limitation, restrictions on liens, indebtedness, asset sales, dividend payments and other restricted payments.

At December 31, 2002, we had $131,000 of borrowings outstanding under our bank credit facility and letters of credit totaling
| $13,084 had been issued pursuant to the facility. During December 2001, we increased our credit facility to $350,000. The amended
credit facility matures on December 20, 2004. At December 31, 2002, we had a borrowing base under the amended credit facility of
$300,000, with availability of an additional $155,916 of borrowings. The weighted average interest rate under the amended credit
facility was approximately 2.8% at December 31, 2002. Interest rates are tied to LIBOR rates plus a margin that fluctuates based upon
the ratio of aggregate outstanding borrowings and letters of credit exposure to the total borrowing base. Commitment fees are computed
and payable quarterly at the rate of 50 basis points of borrowing availability. The borrowing base limitation is re-determined
periodically and is based on a borrowing base amount established by the banks for our oil and gas properties.

Under the financial covenants of our credit facility, we must (i) maintain a ratio of consolidated debt to consolidated EBITDA, as

defined in the amended credit agreement, for the preceding four quarterly periods of not greater than 3.25 to 1 and (ii) maintain a

consolidated tangible net worth of a least $350,000 as of September 30, 2001, which is adjusted for future earnings and cash proceeds

‘ from equity offerings. In addition, the credit facility places certain customary restrictions or requirements with respect to disposition of

‘ properties, incurrence of additional debt, change of ownership and reporting responsibilities. These covenants may limit or prohibit us
‘ from paying cash dividends.

| NOTE 7 — TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

James H. Stone and Joe R. Klutts, both directors of Stone Energy, collectively own 9% of the working interest in certain wells drilled
on Section 19 on the east flank of Weeks Island Field. These interests were acquired at the same time that our predecessor company
acquired its interests in Weeks Island Field. In their capacity as working interest owners, they are required to pay their proportional
share of all costs and are entitled to receive their proportional share of revenues.

Our interests in certain oil and gas properties are burdened by net profits interests and overriding royalty interests granted at the time
of acquisition to certain of our officers. Such net profit interest owners do not receive any cash distributions until we have recovered all
acquisition, development, financing and operating costs. D. Peter Canty, chief executive officer, and James H. Prince, chief financial
officer, remain net profit interest owners. Amounts paid to these officers under the remaining net profits arrangement amounted to $934,
$1,777 and $1,085 in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. In addition, Michael E. Madden, our Vice President of Engineering, was
granted an overriding royalty interest in some of our properties by an independent third party. At the time he was granted this interest,
he was serving us as an independent engineering consultant. The amount paid to Michael E. Madden during 2002 under the overriding
royalty arrangement totaled $61. Mr. Madden was promoted to Vice President of Engineering in March of 2002.

In June 2000, we purchased property that adjoins our Lafayette office from StoneWall Associates for an independently appraised
value of approximately $540. Two of our directors, James H. Stone and Joe R. Klutts, are partners of StoneWall Associates.

Joe R. Klutts, one of our directors, received $17, $56 and $41 during 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively, in consulting fees after
retiring, February 1, 2000, as an employee of Stone.

Laborde Marine Lifts, Inc., of which John P. Laborde, one of our directors, is Chairman, provided services to us during 2000. The
value of these services was approximately $75. Additionally, Laborde Marine LLC, in which Mr. Laborde’s son has an interest,
provided services to us during 2002 and 2001 in the amount of $1,717 and $253, respectively. John P. Laborde has no interest in
Laborde Marine LLC.

The law firm of Gordon, Arata, McCollam, Duplantis and Eagan, of which B.J. Duplantis, one of our directors, is a Senior Partner,

provided legal services for us during 2002, 2001 and 2000. The value of these services totaled approximately $14, $20 and $9 during
2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
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NOTE 8 — HEDGING ACTIVITIES:

We enter into hedging transactions to secure a price for a portion of future production that is acceptable at the time at which the
transaction is entered. The primary objective of these activities is to reduce our exposure to the possibility of declining oil and gas
prices during the term of the hedge. These hedges are designated as cash flow hedges when entered into. We do not enter into hedging
transactions for trading purposes. Monthly settlements of these contracts are reflected in revenue from oil and gas production. Under
generally accepted accounting principles, beginning January 1, 2001, in order to consider these futures contracts as hedges, (i) we must
designate the futures contract as a hedge of future production and (ii) the contract must be effective at reducing our exposure to the risk
of changes in prices. Changes in the market values of futures contracts treated as hedges are not recognized in income until the hedged
item is also recognized in income. If the above criteria are not met, we will record the market value of the contract at the end of each
month and recognize a related increase or decrease in non-cash derivative expenses. Any amount received or paid to terminate a
contract reduces the asset or liability, respectively, associated with the contract. Changes in market value previously recognized in other
comprehensive income is amortized to earnings over the remaining life of the original contract.

We adopted SFAS No. 133 effective January 1, 2001. Upon adoption of SFAS No. 133, as amended, the after-tax increase in fair
value over historical cost of our oil put contracts of $1,736 was a transition adjustment that was recorded as a gain in equity through
other comprehensive income.

At December 31, 2002, our gas puts were reflected as assets at a fair value of $859. Our gas put contracts are with Bank of America,
N.A., J. Aron & Company and Bank of Montreal. Put contracts are purchased at a rate per unit of hedged production that fluctuates with
the commodity futures market. The historical cost of the put contracts represents our maximum cash exposure. We are not obligated to
make any further payments under the put contracts regardless of future commodity price fluctuations. Under put contracts, monthly
payments are made to us if NYMEX prices fall below the agreed upon floor price, while allowing us to fully participate in commodity
prices above that floor. Qur put contracts are considered effective hedges under SFAS No. 133 and all changes in fair value are
recorded, net of taxes, in other comprehensive income.

In October 2002, we reached an agreement with Enron North America Corp. to purchase the portion of our fixed price natural gas
swap contract settling subsequent to October 2002 for $5,917. Accumulated other comprehensive income on December 31, 2002
included $2,361 related to the swap contract that wili be amortized during 2003.

Because over 90% of our production has historically been derived from the Gulf Coast Basin, we believe that fluctuations in
NYMEX prices will closely match changes in the market prices we receive for our production. Oil contracts typically settle using the
average of the daily closing prices for a calendar month. Natural gas contracts typically settle using the average closing prices for near
month NYMEX futures contracts for the three days prior to the settlement date.

The following table shows our hedging positions as of January 1, 2003:

Natural Gas Puts

Yolume Unamortized
(BBtus) Floor Cost
2003 e 27,375 $3.00 $4,563

We entered into additional natural gas hedges during January 2003 under fixed-price swap contracts based upon deliveries in the
Rocky Mountains and put contracts for Gulf Coast Basin production. The swap contracts effectively hedge 10,000 MMBtu per day ata
swap price of $3.68 from April 2003 until December 2003 and 15,000 MMB1u per day at a swap price of $3.42 from January 2004 until
December 2005. The put contracts effectively hedge 25,000 MMBtu per day with a floor price of $3.50 per MMBtu from March 2003
until December 2003. The put contracts’ cost of approximately $516 will be charged to earnings as the contracts settle.

During 2002 and 2001, we recognized $15,968 and $2,604, respectively, of non-cash derivative expenses. The components of non-
cash derivative expenses were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001
Amortization of cost of put contracts ........ccceevvevcereerinienn $13,175 $3,112
Change in fair value of swap contract .........cocceevrivicrrrcnnns 104 (339)
Amortization of other comprehensive income.........c.c.ceee... 2,689 (169)
$15,968 $2,604

For the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, we realized net increases (decreases) in oil and gas revenue related to
hedging transactions of $5,953, ($1,819) and ($47,899), respectively.




NOTE 9 — COMMON STOCK:

On February 1, 2001, our stockholders approved a proposal to amend our certificate of incorporation, in connection with the Basin
merger, increasing the number of authorized shares of our common stock from 25,000,000 to 100,000,000.

NOTE 10 — COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

On July 29, 2002, we entered into a $28,000 work commitment for at least five wells over a two-year period on the Pinedale
Anticline in the Green River Basin in Wyoming. After the initial $28,000 investment and the drilling of five wells, we will have earned
a 50% working interest in the project area. As of December 31, 2002, $7,086 had been invested in two wells under the original work
commitment.

We lease office facilities in New Orleans, Louisiana, Denver, Colorado and two locations in Houston, Texas under the terms of long-
term, non-cancelable leases expiring on April 4, 2003, March 15, 2005 and December 31, 2004 and March 31, 2006, respectively. We
also lease automobiles under the terms of non-cancelable leases expiring at various dates through 2005. The minimum net annual
commitments under all leases, subleases and contracts noted above at December 31, 2002 were as follows:

2003 e $947
2004 ..o 912
2005 i 585
2006 ... 130
2007 ..o -
Thereafter c.....ooovvvvveviviieee e -

Payments related to our lease obligations for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 were approximately $889, $1,280
and $1,146, respectively. We sublease office space to third parties, and for the years ended 2002, 2001 and 2000, we recorded related
receipts of $239, $285 and $181, respectively. Minimum lease rentals to be received from the sublease of office space is $239 for each
of the years ended December 31, 2003, 2004 and 2005.

We are contingently liable to surety insurance companies in the aggregate amount of $40,966 relative to bonds issued on our behalf
to the United States Department of the Interior Minerals Management Service (MMS), federal and state agencies and certain third
parties from which we purchased oil and gas working interests. The bonds represent guarantees by the surety insurance companies that
we will operate in accordance with applicable rules and regulations and perform certain plugging and abandonment obligations as
gpecified by applicable working interest purchase and sale agreements.

We are also named as a defendant in certain lawsuits and are a party to certain regulatory proceedings arising in the ordinary course
of business. We do not expect these matters, individually or in the aggregate, to have a material adverse effect on our financial
condition.

Goodrich Petroleum Corporation, Goodrich Petroleum Company, L.L.C. and Goodrich Petroleum Company-Lafitte, L.L.C. filed
civil action number 2000-06437, in Harris County, Texas, against Stone Energy Corporation, seeking seismic data at Lafitte Field and
unspecified damages. Subsequently, the same third party that had granted a data use license to Stone granted a similar license to
plaintiffs at no cost and provided plaintiffs with the seismic data. We do not expect this matter to have a material adverse effect on our
financial condition.

OPA imposes ongoing requirements on a responsible party, including the preparation of oil spill response plans and proof of
financial responsibility to cover environmental cleanup and restoration costs that could be incurred in connection with an oil spill.
Under OPA and a final rule adopted by the MMS in August 1998, responsible parties of covered offshore facilities that have a worst
case oil spill of more than 1,000 barrels must demonstrate financial responsibility in amounts ranging from at least $10,000 in specified
state waters to at least $35,000 in OCS waters, with higher amounts of up to $150,000 in certain limited circumstances where the MMS
believes such a level is justified by the risks posed by the operations, or if the worst case oil-spill discharge volume possible at the
facility may exceed the applicable threshold volumes specified under the MMS’s final rule. We do not anticipate that we will
experience any difficulty in continuing to satisfy the MMS’s requirements for demonstrating financial responsibility under OPA and the
MMS’s regulations.

NOTE 11 — EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS:

We have entered into deferred compensation and disability agreements with certain of our officers whereby we have purchased split-
dollar life insurance policies to provide certain retirement and death benefits for certain of our officers and death benefits payable to us.
The aggregate death benefit of the policies was $2,890 at December 31, 2002, of which $1,975 was payable to certain officers or their
beneficiaries and $915 was payable to us. Total cash surrender value of the policies, net of related surrender charges at December 31,
2002, was approximately $899. Additionally, the benefits under the deferred compensation agreements vest after certain periods of
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NOTE 11 — EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS: (Continued)

employment, and at December 31, 2002, the liability for such vested benefits was approximately $808. The difference between the
actuarial determined liability for retirement benefits or the vested amounts, where applicable, and the net cash surrender value has been
recorded as an other long-term asset.

We have adopted a series of incentive compensation plans designed to align the interests of our directors and employees with those
of our stockholders. The following is a brief description of each of the plans:

i The Annual Incentive Compensation Program provides for an annual cash incentive bonus that ties incentives to the annual
return on our common stock, to a comparison of the price performance of our common stock to the average quarterly returns
on the shares of stock of a peer group of companies with which we compete and to the growth in our net earnings per share, net
cash flows and net asset value. Incentive bonuses are awarded to participants based upon individual performance factors.
Stone incurred expenses of $851, $523 and $1,722, net of amounts capitalized, for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001
and 2000, respectively, related to incentive compensation bonuses paid under this program.

In February 2003, our board of directors approved and adopted the Revised Annual Incentive Compensation Plan. The Plan
will provide for annual cash incentive bonuses that are tied to the annual return on our common stock, to a stock performance
comparison to our peers, to growth in our earnings and net asset value per share and to the achievement of certain strategic
objectives as defined by our board of directors on an annual basis.

ii.  The 2001 Amended and Restated Stock Option Plan provides for 3,225,000 shares of common stock to be reserved for
issuance pursuant to this plan. Under this plan, we may grant both incentive stock options qualifying under Section 422 of the
Internal Revenue Code and options that are not qualified as incentive stock options to all employees and directors. All such
options must have an exercise price of not less than the fair market value of the common stock on the date of grant and may not
be re-priced without stockholder approval. Stock options to all employees vest ratably over a five-year service-vesting period
and expire ten years subsequent to award. Stock options issued to non-employee directors vest ratably over a three-year
service-vesting period and expire five years subsequent to award. The number of shares reserved for issuance pursuant to the
2001 Amended and Restated Stock Option Plan does not include approximately 348,000 outstanding stock options assumed on
February 1, 2001 in connection with the merger with Basin Exploration, Inc.

iii.  The Stone Energy 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan provides eligible employees with the option to defer receipt of a portion of their
compensation and we may, at our discretion, match a portion or all of the employee's deferral. The amounts held under the
plan are invested in various investment funds maintained by a third party in accordance with the directions of each employee.
An employee is 20% vested in matching contributions (if any) for each year of service and is fully vested upon five years of
service. For the years ended December 31,2002, 2001 and 2000, Stone contributed $645, $688 and $445, respectively, to the
plan.

In October 1995, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” which became effective with
respect to us in 1996. Under SFAS No. 123, companies can either record expense based on the fair value of stock-based compensation
upon issuance or elect to remain under the current Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 (“APB 25”) method whereby no
compensation cost is recognized upon grant if certain requirements are met. We have continued to account for our stock-based
compensation under APB 25. However, disclosures as if we had adopted the expensed recognition provisions under SFAS No. 123 are
presented below.

If the compensation expense for stock-based compensation plans had been determined consistent with the expense recognition
provisions under SFAS No. 123, our 2002, 2001 and 2000 net income (loss) and basic and diluted earnings (loss) per common share
would have approximated the pro forma amounts below:

Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2000
As Pro As Pro As Pro

Reported Forma Reported Forma Reported Forma

Net income (1088) ...cccorrvenrene $55,399 $49,986 ($71,375)  ($76,659) $126,457  §$121,248
Earnings (loss) per common
share:
BaSIC.ceeeeeereeeeeeren, 52.10 $1.90 (82.73) ($2.94) $4.90 $4.70
.......................... $2.09 $1.89 ($2.73) ($2.94) $4.80 $4.60




NQTE 11 — EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS: (Continued)

A summary of stock options as of December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 and changes during the years ended on those dates is

presented below.
Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2000
Wetd. Wetd. Wegtd.
Number Avg. Number Avg. Number Avg.
of Exer. of Exer. of Exer.
Options Price Options Price Optiomns Price
Qutstanding at beginning of year.... 2,058,531 $38.04 1,880,077 $34.39 1,771,668 $27.22
Granted.......ccocorrvvniniireieeecies 625,500 3423 588,200 48.72 455,045 51.92
Expired .....cooovvinncniie e, (103,892) 44.35 (163,861) 47.18 (13,000) 23.95
Exercised .....c.cooooeiveiencniniiicn, (160,582) 24.55 (245,885) 28.81 (333,636) 20.52
Outstanding at end of year.............. 2,419,557 $37.68 2,058,531 $38.04 1,880,077 $34.39
Options exercisable at year-end...... 1,082,536 32.77 963,761 27.95 808,072 24.48
Options available for future grant... 353,550 910,750 957,250
Weighted average fair value of
options granted during the year.... $16.12 $23.86 $28.65

The weighted average fair value of each option granted during the periods presented is estimated on the date of grant using the
Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following assumptions: (a) dividend yield of 0%, (b) expected volatility of 45.10%,
44.24% and 45.72% in the years 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively, (c) risk-free interest rate of 3.11%, 4.88% and 6.76% in the years
2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively, and (d) expected life of six years for employee options and four years for director options.

The following table summarizes information regarding stock options outstanding at December 31, 2002:

Options Qutstanding Optisns Exercisable

Range of Options Wegtd. Avg. Wgtd. Avg. Options Watd. Avg.

Exercise Qutstanding Remaining Exercise Exercisable Exercise
Prices at 12/31/02 Contractual Life Price at 12/31/02 Price
$9 - 820 157,200 1.8 years $12.31 157,200 $12.31
20-30 416,250 4.3 years 23.72 399,250 23.57
30-40 1,058,485 8.4 years 34.98 251,340 36.38
40-50 190,500 7.9 years 44.85 59,300 45.62
50-61.93 597,122 7.0 years 56.59 215,446 60.00
2,419,557 6.9 years 37.68 1,082,536 32.77
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NOTE 12 — OIL AND GAS RESERVE INFORMATION — UNAUDITED:

based upon existing economic and operating conditions at the respective dates.

incurred to obtain equivalent reserves.

Our net proved oil and gas reserves at December 31, 2002 have been estimated by independent petroleum consultants in accordance
with guidelines established by the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"). Accordingly, the following reserve estimates are

There are numerous uncertainties inherent in estimating quantities of proved reserves and in providing the future rates of production
and timing of development expenditures. The following reserve data represents estimates only and should not be construed as being
exact. In addition, the present values should not be construed as the market value of the oil and gas properties or the cost that would be

The following table sets forth an analysis of the estimated quantities of net proved and proved developed oil (including condensate)
and natural gas reserves, all of which are located onshore and offshore the continental United States:

Natural
Gas in
MMef

385,667
(10,499)

85,534

7,394
(69,572)

398,524
(2,876)
52,742
59,849

(65,570)

442,669
2,378
59,785
240
(726)
(65,694)

438,652

307,320

351,269

Oil in
MBbls
Proved reserves as of December 31, 1999 ..ot 35,213
Revisions of Previous ESHIMALES........uivvieririeeeririniire s sresresiesnesesieseereans (3,568)
Extensions, discoveries and other additions ..o 6,375
Purchase of producing Properties ......c...oceeoveiveerreirseseneneseeenessesvesnessensens 54
Production (1)...c.i ettt et e e (4,449)
Proved reserves as of December 31, 2000 ......c.ccoveiiieiineniirereiee e 33,625
Revisions of previous estimates.........cocviceiireernerinene et ceenseeneennes (1,703)
Extensions, discoveries and other additions .............ccooe e, 2,727
Purchase of producing properties ..........o.ecovvveieireenereisrr e 24,765
Production (1) mceeeeieiiieicseireniars s enn e ternee ettt sae e sn e e st e (4,023)
Proved reserves as of December 31, 2001 ...coooviiieiioieee e 55,391
Revisions of previous eStMates..........oceeeceveerinirnetinierrsenersaeseesaeevessennans 905
Extensions, discoveries and other additions ......c.ccvvveeiveeviveeiveniensciiee e 2,101
Purchase of producing properties............ccovoveivrrreorinenincoieeece e 188
Sale 0f rESEIVES....oovviiei e : (329)
Production (1) .ot ettt s eb et a e b (6,237)
Proved reserves as of December 31, 2002 ... 52,019
Proved developed reserves:
as of December 31, 2000 ... .o e s 25,374
as of December 31, 2001 ..o e 43,094
as of December 31, 2002 ... ..ottt 39,772

334,692

(1) Excludes gas production volumes related to the volumetric production payment.
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The following tables present the standardized measure of future net cash flows related to proved oil and gas reserves together with
changes therein, as defined by the FASB. You should not assume that the future net cash flows or the discounted future net cash flows,
referred to in the table below, represent the fair value of our estimated oil and gas reserves. As required by the SEC, we determine
estimated future net cash flows using period-end market prices for oil and gas without considering hedge contracts in place at the end of
the period. The average 2002 year-end product prices for all of our properties were $30.41 per barrel of oil and $4.86 per Mcf of gas.
Future production and development costs are based on current costs with no escalations. Estimated future cash flows net of future
income taxes have been discounted to their present values based on a 10% annual discount rate.




NOTE 12 — OIL AND GAS RESERVE INFORMATION ~ UNAUDITED: (Continued)

Standardized Measure

Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2000
Future cash flowWs ........ccocviiviiiiiiceeeeee e $3,713,318 $2,274,665 $4,902,297
Future production COStS.......ccoviiiriiree e vre s s eeaee e (581,539) (481,874) (451,935)
Future development COSES ........ceceovvrimreriresienenreerineeareoesernnenens (414,518) (285,568) (249,598)
FULULE INCOMIE tAXES ..e.vvevrerrerienceernerieneeraveeeeeraeseeseanasesseseerassesennas (645,160) (212,883) (1,392,078)
Future net cash floWS .....ccocovviiiiiiiiiccn et 2,072,101 1,294,340 2,808,686
10% annual diISCOUNE.........ccvvvveeriaririereirie et raaen e (697,391) (385,764) (825,937)
Standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows.......... $1,374,710 $908,576 $1,982,749
Changes in Standardized Measure
Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2000

Standardized measure at beginning of year...........cccccocveccrriirnenns $908,576 $1,982,749 $691,481
Sales and transfers of oil and gas produced, net of

PrOAUCHION COSES euvvveeiiiiiiineieriereee et (289,830) (333,200) (368,243)
Changes in price, net of future production Costs.....c...oouceienrercenns 862,253 (2,097,695) 1,784,727
Extensions and discoveries, net of future production

and develOPITIENE COSES .....itiiiiiririiriniceerierareieaneraseeeseasnesans 240,056 134,876 656,944
Changes in estimated future development costs, net of ,

development costs incurred during the period.......cccocovvinennn. (43,607) 61,994 : 30,608
Revisions of quantity eStimMates. ........ceccvvverrveverrrcrnirecnmereraroneenne 22,146 (19,982) (162,462)
Accretion of dISCOUNT......cccviviieiriiniie e cr e e e eaesernesees 103,880 294,179 83,064
Net change in inCoNe taXeS .......ccvcvevervevre v v (279,829) 828,820 (819,893)
Purchases of reserves in-place ..o 3,374 314,394 48,752
Sales of reserves iN-Place.......oecenriiivienieiiininec e e (1,403) - -
Changes in production rates due to timing and other.................. (150,906) (257,559) ©37,771
Standardized measure at end of Vear........cccvvvecini e $1,374,710 $908,576 $1,982,749

NOTE 13 — SUMMARIZED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION — UNAUDITED:

Basic Diluted
Net Earnings (Loss) Earnings (Loss)
Revenue Expenses Income {Loss) Per Share Per Share
2002
First Quarter ................ $80,530 $74,274 $6,256 $0.24 $0.24
Second Quarter............ 100,438 84,454 15,984 0.61 0.60
Third Quarter............... 94,523 80,830 13,693 0.52 0.52
Fourth Quarter............. 102,004 82,538 19,466 0.74 0.74
$377,495 $322,096 $55,399 $2.10 $2.09
2001
First Quarter ................ $142,994 $103,735 $39,259 $1.51 $1.49
Second Quarter............ 106,011 76,943 29,068 1.11 1.10
Third Quarter............... 82,366 227,434 (145,068) (5.54) (5.54)
Fourth Quarter............. 64,128 58,762 5,366 0.20 0.20
$395,499 $466,874 ($71,375) ($2.73) ($2.73)
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GLOSSARY OF CERTAIN INDUSTRY TERMS

The definitions set forth below shall apply to the indicated terms as used in this Form 10-K. All volumes of natural gas referred to
herein are stated at the legal pressure base of the state or area where the reserves exist and at 60 degrees Fahrenheit and in most
instances are rounded to the nearest major multiple.

Active property. An oil and gas property with existing production.

BBtu. One billion Btus.

Bcf. One billion cubic feet of gas.

Bcfe. One billion cubic feet of gas equivalent. Determined using the ratio of one barrel of crude oil to six mcf of natural gas.

BbI. One stock tank barrel, or 42 U.S. gallons liquid volume, used herein in reference to crude oil or other liquid hydrocarbons.

Bru. British thermal unit, which is the heat required to raise the temperature of a one-pound mass of water from 58.5 to 59.5 degrees
Fahrenheit.

Development well. A well drilled within the proved area of an oil or gas reservoir to the depth of a stratigraphic horizon known to be
productive.

Exploratory well. A well drilled to find and produce oil or gas reserves not classified as proved, to find a new reservoir in a field
previously found to be productive of oil or gas in another reservoir or to extend a known reservoir.

Finding costs. Costs associated with acquiring and developing proved oil and gas reserves which are capitalized pursuant to
generally accepted accounting principles, excluding any capitalized general and administrative expenses.

Gross acreage or gross wells. The total acres or wells, as the case may be, in which a working interest is owned.

LIBOR. Represents the London Ihter-Bank Overnight Rate of interest.

MBbls. One thousand barrels of crude oil or other liquid hydrocarbons.

Mecf. One thousand cubic feet of gas.

Mcfe. One thousand cubic feet of gas equivalent. Determined using the ratio of one barrel of crude oil to six mef of natural gas.

MMBbis. One million barrels of crude oil or other liquid hydrocarbons.

MMBtu. One million Btus.

MMecf. One million cubic feet of gas.

MMecfe. One million cubic feet of gas equivalent. Determined using the ratio of one barrel of crude oil to six mcf of natural gas.

MMcfe/d. One million cubic feet of gas equivalent per day.

Make-Whole Amount. The greater of 104.125% of the principal amount of the 8%4% Notes and the sum of the present values of the
remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest discounted to the date of redemption on a semiannual basis at the applicable
treasury rate plus 50 basis points.

Net acres or net wells. The sum of the fractional working interests owned in gross acres or gross wells.



GLOSSARY QF CERTAIN INDUSTRY TERMS: (Continued)

Net profits interest. An interest in an oil and gas property entitling the owner to a share of oil or gas production subject to
production costs.

Overriding royalty interest. An interest in an oil and gas property entitling the owner to a share of oil or gas production free of
production and capital costs.

Pooling-of-Interests. An accounting method for business combinations in which the financial statements and results of operations
are prepared as if the companies had been combined at the beginning of the earliest period shown. In addition, the assets and liabilities
of the combining companies are carried forward to the combined entity at book value.

Present value. When used with respect to oil and gas reserves, present value means the estimated future gross revenue to be
generated from the production of proved reserves, net of estimated production and future development costs, using prices and costs in
effect as of the date of the report or estimate, without giving effect to non-property related expenses such as general and administrative
expenses, debt service and future income tax expense or to depreciation, depletion and amortization, discounted using an annual
discount rate of 10%.

Primary term lease. An oil and gas property with no existing production, in which Stone has a specific time frame to establish
production without losing the rights to explore the property.

Production paymenz. An obligation of the purchaser of a property to pay a specified portion of future gross revenues, less related
production taxes and transportation costs, to the seller of the property.

Productive well. A well that is found to be capable of producing hydrocarbons in sufficient quantities such that proceeds from the
sale of such producticn exceeds production expenses and taxes.

Proved developed reserves. Proved reserves that can be expected to be recovered from existing wells with existing equipment and
operating methods.

Proved reserves. The estimated quantities of crude oil, natural gas and natural gas liquids which geological and engineering data
demonstrate with reasonable certainty to be recoverable in future years from known reservoirs under existing economic and operating

conditions.

Proved undeveloped reserves. Reserves that are expected to be recovered from new wells on developed acreage where the subject
reserves cannot be recovered without drilling additional wells.

Undeveloped acreage. Lease acreage on which wells have not been drilled or completed to a point that would permit the production
of commercial quantities of oil and gas regardless of whether such acreage contains proved reserves.

Volumetric production payment. An obligation of the purchaser of a property to deliver a specific volume of production, free and
clear of all costs, to the seller of the property.

Working interest. An operating interest that gives the owner the right to drill, produce and conduct operating activities on the
property and to receive a share of production.
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Andrew L. Gates, 111
Vice President—Legal, Secretary
and General Counsel

Eldon J. Louviere
Vice President—Land

Michael E. Madden

Vice President—Engineering

J. Kent Pierret
Vice President, Controller and
Chief Accounting Officer

Gerald G. Yunker

Vice President— Resources

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS

Stone Energy Corporation
625 East Kaliste Saloom Road
Lafayette, Louisiana 70508
(337) 237-0410

www.StoneEnergy.com

Houston District

16800 Greenspoint Park Drive
Suite 225 South

Houston, Texas 77060

(281) 872-1999

Denver District

1670 Broadway

Suite 2800

Denver, Colorado 80202-4801
(303) 685-8000

INVESTOR RELATIONS

James H. Prince

P.O. Box 52807

Lafayette, Louisiana 70505
Princejh@StoneEnergy.com
(337) 237-0410

NYSE: SGY

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Ernst & Young LLP
4200 One Shell Square
701 Poydras Street
New Orleans, Louisiana

70139-9869

ANNUAL MEETING

The Company’s annual meeting
of stockholders will be held

ar 10:00 a.m. on May 21, 2003
in the Denechaud Room of
the Le Pavillon Hotel, Poydras
at Baronne, New Orleans,
Louisiana.

ForM 10-K

Copies of the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K
filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission may
be obtained upon request to
Investor Relations or through
the Company’s website at
www.StoneEnergy.com.
Quarterly reports and press
release information also may be
accessed through the website.

TRANSFER AGENT
AND REGISTRAR

Mellon Investor Services, L.L.C.
Overpeck Centre

85 Challenger Road

Ridgefield Park,

New Jersey 07660
www.melloninvestor.com

(800) 635-9270
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